Tarrant Appraisal District

Notice is hereby given that on Monday, April 22, 2024, the Board of Directors of
Tarrant Appraisal District will meet in open session beginning at 8:00 a.m.
at 2500 Handley-Ederville Road, Fort Worth, Texas

The meeting will also be broadcast live on Facebook. The link for the broadcast:

https:/iwww.facebook.com/TarrantAD

AMENDED AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. Verify Presence of Quorum and Posting of Meeting Notice
3. Pledges of Allegiance
4. Invocation
5. Recognize Visitors; Hear Public Comments
6. Action ltems

a. Action regarding approval of Board of Directors meeting minutes - March 1, 2024; March
25, 2024; April 1, 2024;

b. Action on proposed title and salary changes for 2024 TAD budget

c. Review and possible action on contract for upcoming Board of Directors at-large election
with the Tarrant County Elections Administrator

7. Discussion ltems
a. 2025 proposed TAD budget initial discussion

8. Recess to executive/closed session pursuant to the following part(s) of the Texas
Open Meetings Act Government Code Ch. 551, for the following purposes:

Section 551.076 — Deliberation regarding security devices, security software or security
audits.
9. Return to Open Session for Possible Action on Items Deliberated on in

Executive/Closed Session

Reconvene in open session for possible further discussion and possible action on items



deliberated in executive session related to security devices, security software and/or security
audits.

10. Action ltems, cont.

a. Consider and possible action on engagement with a cybersecurity consultant and
consider moving committed funds to the general fund for purchase of this item

b. Consider and possible action on purchase of network equipment/installation and
consider moving committed funds to the general fund for purchase of this item

c. Consider a resolution to adopt an agreement to become a member of the Local
Government Purchasing Cooperative and to authorize the Chair, Chief Appraiser or his
designee the authority to execute the Interlocal Participation Agreement.

d. Consider and possible action on purchase of Voice Over IP phone software/hardware for
the main TAD office and consider moving committed funds to the general fund for
purchase of this item

11. Propose Future Agenda ltems; Set Next Meeting Date; Adjourn
Next meeting date: 8:00 AM Friday, May 10, 2024

Joe Don Bobbitt
Executive Director/Chief Appraiser

The public is invited to address the Board during the Public Comments period under Agenda
Item 5 regarding any item on the Agenda and other issues under the Board's jurisdiction.
During the Public Comments period, the Chairman will allow each speaker five minutes but
may expand the time as needed if doing so will not interfere with the Board's completing

its business and adjourning its meeting at a reasonable time. The Board may refuse to hear
comments on subjects not reasonably related to items on the Agenda, to policies and
procedures of Tarrant Appraisal District or Tarrant Appraisal Review Board, or to other
issues under the Board's jurisdiction. The Board may not respond to comments regarding
items not on the Agenda.



Action Item 6{a): Action regarding approval of Board of Directors meeting minutes —
March 1, 2024; March 25, 2024; April 1, 2024

Staff Recommendation:

Approve March 1, 2024; March 25, 2024, April 1, 2024 Board of Directors meeting
minutes as presented.



Tarrant Appraisal District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
March 1, 2024

This meeting was conducted “in person” and in compliance with the Open Meetings
Act as written in statute and was broadcast live on Facebook. A quorum of the
members of the Board attended in person at TAD offices.

These minutes are a summary of the only subjects the board addressed and the
actions it took. For details, see the Agenda & Video posted on TAD's website at this

URL: htips://www.tad.org/board-of-directors and Video Recording posted at:
hitps.//www.facebook.com/TarrantAD

Members Present:

Mr. Rich DeOtte

Mr. Alan Blaylock

Mr. Gary Losada

Ms. Gloria Pefia, Secretary
Mr. Vince Puente, Chairman

Also Participating:
Mr. Joe Don Bobbitt, Chief Appraiser
Mr. Brad Patrick, Director of Administration
Ms. Sharon Baxter, TAD Attorney
Vince Puente called the meeting to order at 8:01am, verified a quorum was present and
that the notice was posted timely. After pledges and the Invocation, the Board took up the
following agenda items:
5. Recognize Visitors; Hear Public Comments
Mr. Crouch and Mr. Bennett spoke.
6. Information ltems
a. Report by Chief Appraiser — Updates regarding: Staff Introduction,
Public Qutreach, Property Value Study, Training & Education, CAMA Conversion
& Building

Support Services Director Donna Perlick familiarized the board regarding that
department. Mr. Bobbitt covered the items written in his report.

7. Action items
a. Consent Agenda Items:

Mr. Blaylock withdrew 7a(2) from the consent agenda.

7a({1) Action regarding approval of Board of Directors meeting minutes -
February 9, 2024.



7a(3) Action regarding approval of contract for McCreary, Veselka, Bragg &
Allen, PC to serve as the legal counsel.

Mr. DeOtte moved to approve the remaining consent agenda items 7a(1&3) as
presented- the meeting minutes from 2/9/24 and the contract for 2024 with MVBA, PC.
Mr. Losada seconded. The motion passed unanimously, 5-0.

7a(2) Action regarding staff recommendation for renewal of End User License
Agreement (EULA) for Marshall & Swift Rate Tables and Moore’s Precision Rate
Tables.

Mr. Losada moved to approve the use of the rate tables for 2024 at a cost not to
exceed $92,704.51 and Mr. Blaylock seconded. The motion passed unanimously 5-0.

b. Review, deliberate and act on contracts, billing agreements, written or verbal
in excess of $50,000 not previously reviewed.

Ms. Pefia moved to approve work performed by Improving Dallas in November and
December 2023 at a total of $45,500 and Mr. DeOtte seconded. The vote passed
unanimously 5-0.

¢. Review and discuss salary and position changes not originally listed in the
2024 budget.

Ms. Peiia moved to approve the staff recommendation to proceed with the proposed
budget amendment per the prescribed manner in the Property Tax Code (which does
not increase the overall budget). Mr. DeOtte seconded and the motion passed, 5-0.

d. Review and discuss possible action on TAD Personnel Policy Manual
changes.

Mr. DeOtte moved to separate the staff recommendation of two items-7.0(A)(4)(f) &
7.0(A)(8) into two separate votes and Mr. Puente seconded. The vote was unanimous,
5-0. Ms. Pena moved to pass the staff recommendation on 7.0(A}4)(f) and Mr. DeOtte
seconded. Mr. DeOtte moved to pass the policy language to be amended to reflect a
2.5% salary increase at the proof of passing the Level IV exam and a 2.5% salary
increase at the receipt of the RPA certification. This passed 4-1, Mr. Puente voting
against,

e. Review, discuss and action on ballot for upcoming Board of Directors
general election.

Ms. Peiia moved to approve the ballot language as presented and Mr. DeOtte
seconded; This motion passed, unanimously, 5-0.

f. Deliberate and act on possible revisions to TAD Board of Director's Policy
Manual



Mr. DeOtte moved to approve the red-lined version labeled ‘Copy 1’ in the packet and
Mr. Losada seconded. Mr. DeOtte amended his motion to change the regular meeting
start time to 8am and Mr. Losada agreed. Mr. Puente offered a friendly amendment to
add the word ‘two’ to the phrase ‘any member may place an item on the agenda’ and
Losada seconded. Mr. DeOtte offered a friendly amendment to add page numbers and
this was seconded by Mr. Losada. Ms. Pefia offered a friendly amendment to change the
word ‘of to 'or' in the phrase ‘chief of secretary’. All four changes were accepted by Mr.
DeOtte and Mr. Losada. The vote was 4-1 in favor of the motion as amended with Ms.
Pefia against.

13. Propose future agenda items; Set Next Meeting Date; Adjourn
No items were proposed as future agenda items. The board expects to meet in a

called mesting on April 5" and the next regular meeting date is May 10%, 2024. The
meeting adjourned at 10:07am.

Vince Puente, Presiding Officer

Gloria Pena, Board Secretary



Tarrant Appraisal District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
March 25, 2024

This meeting was conducted “in person” and in compliance with the Open Meetings Act as
written in statute. A quorum of the members of the Board attended in person at TAD offices.

These minutes are a summary of the only subjects the board addressed and the actions it took.
For details see the agenda and video posted on TAD’s website at this url:

https://www.tad.org/board-of-directors and video recording posted at:

https://www.tad.org/TarrantAD

Members present:

Ms. Wendy Burgess, Tax Assessor Collector (remote during executive session)
Mr. Rich DeOQtte

Mr. Alan Blaylock

Mr. Gary Losada

Ms. Gloria Pefia, Secretary

Mr. Vince Puente, Chairman

Also Participating:
Mr. Joe Don Bobbitt, Chief Appraiser
Mr. Brad Patrick, Director of Administration
Mr. Matthew Tepper, TAD Attorney
Chairman Vince Puente called the meeting to order at 3:01pm and verified the quorum was
present. And that the notice was posted timely. After pledges and the Invocation, the Board
took up the following agenda items:
5. Recognize visitors; Hear Public Comments

Mr. Bennett, Mr. McCarty, Mr. Crouch and Mr. Miller spoke.

6. Recess to executive/closed session pursuant to the following part{s) of the Texas
Open Meetings Act Government Code Ch. 551, for the following purposes:

At 3:27pm the Board recessed into executive session as provided in Item 6 of the
Agenda,

Section 551.076 - Deliberation regarding security devices, security software or security audits.

Before the board returned from executive session, Lindsay Nickle, Attorney from
Constangy, Brooks, Smith & Prophete, LLP gave a statement from the Board as follows:



“We’ll provide additional updates as additional information is learned through that
investigation and the board is working now on additional measures that the district will take in
response to this incident.” She also took questions from the press.

7. Return to Open Session for Possible Action on Items Deliberated on in
Executive/Closed

Session At 5:50pm, the Board returned to Open Session as provided in Item 7 of the
Agenda.

Reconvene in open session for possible further discussion & possible action on items
deliberated in executive session related to security devices, security software & security issues.

8. Consider and possible action on purchase of Office365, SentinelOne, and
engagement with a cybersecurity consultant; consider moving committed funds to the
general fund for purchase of these items.

Mr. Blaylock moved to pass the staff recommendation to authorize the Chief Appraiser to
negotiate the purchase of Office365 not to exceed $125,000, SentinelOne not to exceed
$70,000, and to engage with Improving Enterprises not to exceed $40,000. Further authorize
the movement from the committed fund to the general fund for these purchases. Mr. Losada
seconded and the motion passed unanimously 5-0.

9. Propose Future Agenda items; Set Next Meeting Date; Adjourn
Mr. Puente made the following points, the investigation is ongoing, the board has been briefed
by IS and third-party experts. The board has voted for additional funding to address needs, and

takes privacy and security very seriously. Thank you for your understanding.

There were no future agenda items. The Board anticipates a called meeting in April but does
not have a planned date yet. The meeting adjourned at 5:58pm.

Gloria Pefia, Secretary

Vince Puente, Chairman



Tarrant Appraisal District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
April 1-3, 2024

This meeting was conducted “in-person” and in compliance with the Open Meetings Act as
written in statute and was broadcast live on Facebook. A guorum of the members of the Board
attended in person at TAD offices.

These minutes are a summary of the only subjecis the board addressed and the actions it took.
For details see the Agenda & Video posted on TAD's website at this url:
hitps://www.tad.ora/board-of-directors and Video recording posted at:
hitp://www.facebook.com/TarrantAD

Members Present:

Alan Blaylock (attended 1* & 3" Executive Session)

Wendy Burgess, Tax Assessor/Collector (attended 1% & 3" Executive Session & remainder)
Rich DeOtte

Gary Losada

Gloria Pefia, Secretary

Vince Puente, Chairman

Also Participating:

Mr. Joe Don Bobbitt, Chief Appraiser

Mr. Brad Patrick, Director of Administration
Mr. Wiltiam Durham

Ms. Lindsay Nickle, Attorney

Vince Puente called the meeting to order at 8:01am and verified a quorum was present. Tha
notice was posted timely. After the pledges and Invocation, the Board took up the following
agenda items:

5. Recognize Visitors; Hear Public Comments

Charles Kelley, George Dodson, Daniel Bennett, and Chandler Crouch spoke.

6. Recess to executive/closed session pursuant to the following part(s) of the Texas
Open Meetings Act Government Code Ch. 551, for the following purposes:

Saction 551.076 — Deliberation regarding securily devices, security software or security audits.

On April 1* at 8:21am, the Board recessed into Executive Session as provided in Item 6 of the
Agenda. At 10:25am, the Board returned to open session as provided in ltem 7 of the Agenda.
Mr. DeOtte moved to recess until the following day at 5pm; Ms. Pefia seconded and the motion
passed unanimously, 5-0.



On April 2™ at 5:02pm, the Board established a quorum and recessed into Executive Session
as provided in ltem 6 of the Agenda. At 5:52pm, the Board returned to open session as provided
in item 7 of the Agenda. Mr. DeOtte moved to recess untit the following day at 4pm and Ms.
Pefia seconded and the motion passed unanimously, 4-0.

On April 3" at 4:02pm, the Board established a quorum and recessed into Executive Session
as provided in item 6 of the Agenda. At 5:25pm, the Board returned to open session as provided
in {tem 7 of the Agenda.

7. Return to Open Session for Possible Action on Items Deliberated on in
Executive/Closed Session

Reconvene in open session for possible further discussion and possible action on items
deliberated in executive session related to security devices, security sofiware or security audits.

The Chief Appraiser and each member of the Board made comments. Mr. Blaylock
mentioned that he had been asked to serve as the point of contact for the Board. No
action was taken.

8. Propose Future Agenda ltems; Set Next Meeting Date; Adjourn

There were no proposed agenda items, the next scheduled meeting date is 8:00 AM
Friday, May 10, 2024 and the meeting was adjourned.

Gloria Pefla, Board Sécretary

Vince Puente, Board Chair



Action item 6(b): Action on proposed title and salary changes for 2024 TAD budget

At the March 1, 2024 Board of Directors meeting, the board authorized staff to proceed with a
proposed budget amendment to adjust certain titles and salaries listed within the 2024 TAD
budget. Notification was sent to the taxing entities shortly after the meeting in early March and
now we bring forward the proposed changes to amend the 2024 budget. As noted in the initial
discussion, the adjustments do not result in any changes to the overall budgeted headcount of
employees for 2024 nor does it increase the budgeted salaries for 2024.

Salary Only Adjustments
Cumvent Pusition Chief Appraiser Director of Business Personal Pro,
Current Department Administration Business Personal Pro
Proposed New Position No Change No Change
Proposed New Department No Change No Change
2024 Budgeted Salary $209,117 $146,016
2024 Actusl /Pro d Sal 000 162,011
Position & Salary Adjustments
_Current Position Director of Commercial Appraisal
Current Department Commercial
d New Position De| Chief Appraiser/Director of Commerdgal
Proposed New Dep t No Change
2024 Budgeted Salary $162.968
2024 Actual /Pro| d Sal 074
Position Only Adjustments
Current Position Residentlal Division Manager Support Service Spedalist Exemption Specialist |
Current Department __|Residentia! Commercial Support Services
Pro d New Position _|Quality Assurance Manager Administrative Specialist Customer Service Representative |
Pi d New nt JAdministration Administration Support Services

Staff Recommendation:

Allow Chief Appraiser to adjust job titles and salaries as noted above within the
2024 budget as an amendment to the budget



Action Item 6(c): Review and possible action on contract for upcoming Board of
Directors at-large election with the Tarrant County Elections Administrator

For the upcoming Tarrant Appraisal District Board of Directors At-Large election, citizens of
Tarrant County will have the opportunity to elect three new members to the Board. The
attached contract is presented by the Tarrant County Elections Administrator and contains cost
estimates for their organization to handle the administration of the election. The estimate is
based on the number of polling locations for each entity’s May 4™ election that will be conducted
by the elections administrator and an apportioned amount for each entity based on the
percentage of the total cost that will be used for that entity’s election. The total current estimate
for TAD’s election is $645,470.34. The elections administrator's office requires that
approximately 75% of this cost be paid within 15 days of the execution of the contract. This
amount is $484,110 to operate 180 polling locations throughout the county. After the election is
held (and potential runoff is completed), the final cost will be calculated. If the cost exceeds the
deposit, TAD will receive an invoice for the balance of the cost. If it is determined that TAD
overpaid, a refund will be issued. The election was instituted by legislative change after the
2024 budget was finalized, so there is not a budgeted line item for this process.

Staff Recommendation: Approve the contract between TAD and the Tarrant County
Elections Administrator to conduct the May 4™ Board of Directors election (and potential
runoff election) and authorize the Chief Appraiser to pay the deposit amount of $484,110
within the allotted timeframe per the contract to initiate the agreement.

Budget Note: Once the 2023 financial audit is complete, TAD staff will review and
recommend any necessary recommitment of funds to the Board.



THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TARRANT

THIS CONTRACT for election services 18 made by and between the Tarrant County Elections Administrator and
the following political subdivisions located entirely or partially inside the boundaries of Tarrant County

ARLINGTON ISD CITY OF ROANOKE

AZLE 1SD CITY OF SAGINAW
CASTLEBERRY ISD CITY OF SANSOM PARK

CITY OF ARLINGTON CITY OF WATAUGA

CITY OF AZLE CITY OF WESTWORTH VILLAGE
CITY OF BEDFORD CROWLEY ISD

CITY OF BLUE MOUND EVERMAN ISD

CITY OF COLLEYVILLE GRAPEVINE-COLLEYVILLE ISD
CITY OF EULESS KELLER ISD

CITY OF FORT WORTH LEWISVILLE ISD

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE MANSFIELD ISD

CITY OF GRAPEVINE NORTHWEST ISD

CITY OF HALTOM CITY TARRANT APPRAISAL DISTRICT
CITY OF HASLET TOWN OF EDGECLIFF VILLAGE
CITY OF KELLER TOWN OF FLOWER MOUND
CITY OF KENNEDALE TOWN OF TROPHY CLUB

CITY OF NORTH RICHLAND HILLS TOWN OF WESTLAKE

CITY OF PELICAN BAY VIRIDIAN MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT
CITY OF RICHLAND HHLS WHITE SETTLEMENT ISD

CITY OF RIVER OAKS

The Tarrant County Elections Adminislrator and the political subdivisions mentioned above may be collecively
referred to as "Parties” or individually as a “Party”.

This Contract is made pursuant to Texas Election Code Sections 31.092 and 271 002 - 271.004, if applicable. and
Texas Education Code Section 11.0581 for a joint May 4, 2024 election to be administered by the undersigned Tarranl
County Elections Administratar, hereinafter referred to as *Elections Administrator.” This term includes the Assistant
Elections Administrator in the Eleclions Adminisirator's absence or disability.

RECITALS

Each Participating Authority hsled above plans (o hold a general and/or special elaciton on May 4, 2024 I a fun-
off elecion or a repeat elaction 18 necessary because of legal action, the date of that election will be June 15, 2024

The County owns an elactronic voting syslem, the Harl InterCivic Varity Voting System (Version 2 4), which has
been duly approved by the Secretary of State pursuant to Texas Election Code Chapter 122, as amended, and is compliant
with the accessibility requirements for persons with disabiiities set forth by Texas Election Code Section 81 (012 The
contracting political subdivisions, alsc known interchangeably as “Entities” or *Participating Authority(ias)”, desire to use the
County's electronic voting system and to compansate the County for such use and to share in certain other expenses
connecled with joint efections in accordance with the applicable provisions of Chapters 31 and 271 of the Texas Election
Code. as amended. The entity desires to contract for the voling system as described. in tandem with the County's elections

Joint Electlon Agreemaent and Contract for Electlon Services --- Page 1

EA Initials Entity Rep Initials



services through the Elections Administrator's office, and to compensate the County for such use and to share in other
expenses connected with join elections in accordance with the applicable provisions of law and of this contract.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, agreements, and benefits to the Parties, [T IS
AGREED as follows:

). ADMINISTRATION

The Parties agree to hold a joinl election wilh each other (*Joint Elaction™) in accordance with Chapter 271 of the
Texas Electton Code and this Agreement. The Tamant County Elections Administrator shall coordinale, supervise, and
handle ail aspects of administering the Joint Eleclion as provided in this Agresment. Each Participating Authority agreas to
pay the Tarrant County Elections Adminisiraior for equipment, supphes, services, and administrative costs as provided in
this Agreement. The Tarrant County Elactions Adminiatrator shall serve as the administrator for Ihe Joint Election, however,
each Participating Authority shall remaln responsible for the decisions and actions of its officers necessary for the lawful
conduct of its election. The Elections Administrator shall provide advisory services in connection with decisions to be made
and actions 1o be taken by the officers of each Participating Authority as necessary Legal advice to or legal representation
of the Eatities/Political Subdivisions/Participating Authorities by the Election Administrator’'s office or lawyers who advise or
repregent the Election Administrator is not included harewith; each Entity should consult with its own counsel for any legal
issues that arise, or with the Texas Secretary of Stale, as appropriate.

It is understood that othes political subdivisions may wish to participate in the use of the County's edectronic voling
system and polling places, and it is agreed that the Elections Administrator may enter into other contracts for election
services for those purposes on lerms and conditions generally similar to those set forth in this Contract. in such cases,
cosls shall be pro-raled among the participants according to Section Xi of this Contracl

Each Participating Authority agrees 10 adopt the Verity Voting System v. 2 7, from HART InterCivic, as the
Voting System for this lection, so that it may be used, in accordance with the terms and conditions specified in the
certification order issued by the Texas Secretary of State, for all forms of voling, including election day voting at polling
locations, early voling in person, earty voting by mail, and provisional voling.

At each paolling location, joinl participants shall share voting equipment and supplias to the extent possible The
Participating Authorities shall share a mutus! baliot in those polling places where jurisdictions overlap. However, th no
instance shall a voter be permitted to receive a ballot containing an office or proposition slating a measure on which the
voter is insligible to vote. Mulliple ballot styles shall be available in those shared polling places where junisdictions do not
overlap

il. LEGAL DOCUMENTS

Each Participating Authority shall be respansible for the preparation, adaption. and publication of all required
election orders, resalutions, nolices, and any other pertinent documents required by the Texas Election Code andlor the
Participating Authority's governing body. charter, or ordinances, excepl that the Elections Administcator shall be responsible
for the praparation and publication of all voting system tasting notices that are required by the Texas Election Code

Preparation of the necessary materials for notices and the official baliot shall be the responsibility of each
Participating Authority, including translation to languages other than English, including (but not necessarily limited 10), as
required by law, Spanish and Vietnamese. Each Participating Authority shall provide a copy of their respective election
orders and notices lo the Tarrant County Elections Administrator

. VOTING LOCATIONS

The Elections Administrator shall selact and arrange for the use of and payment for all Election Day vohing locations
Voting locations will be, whenavar possibte, the usual voling location for each election precinct in eleclions conducted by
each participating city, and shall be compliant with the accessibility requirements established by Election Code Seclion
43 034 and the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA). The proposed voting locations are listed in Attachment A of this
Agreement In the event that a voting location is not avaitable or appropriate, the Elections Adminisirator will arrange for
use of an alternate location with the approval of the affected Participating Authorilies. The Elections Administrator shall
nolify the Participating Authorities of any changes from the locations listed in Atachment A

Joint Election Agreement and Contract for Election Services - Page 2

EA Initials Entity Rep Initials



It poliing piaces for the May 4, 2024 joint election are different from the potling place(s) used by a Participating
Authority in its most recent election, the autherity agrees to post a nofice no later than May 4, 2024 at the entrance lo any
previous polling places in the jurisdiction slating that the poliing location has changed and siating the political subdivision's
polling place names and addresses in effect for the May 4, 2024 election This notica shall be written in both the English.
Spanish, and Vietnamese languages.

V. ELECTION JUDGES, CLERKS, AND OTHER ELECTION PERSONNEL

Tarrant County shatl be responsible for the appoiniment of the presiding judge and alternate judge tor each pollng
iccation, The Elections Administrator shall make emergency appointments of election officials if necessary.

Upon request by the Elactions Administrator, each Participating Authority agrees to assist in recruiting polting place
officials who ate bllingual [(fluent in both English and Spanish) and (fiuent in both English and Vietnamese)). In compliance
with the Federat Voting Rights Act of 1985, as amended, each polling place containing more than 5% Hispanic or
Vietnamese population as determined by the most recent Census used for such determinations shalf have one or more
elaction officials who are fluent in both English and Spanish, or both English and Vietnamase, as applicable. If a presiding
judge is not bilingual, and is unable to appoint a bilingual clark, the Elections Administrator may recommend a bilingual
worker for the polling place. If the Elactions Administrator is unable to recommend or recruit a biingual worker, the
Participating Authority or euthorities served by that polling piace shall be responsible for recruiting a bilingual worker for
interpretation and translation services as needed at that polling place

The Elections Administsator shall notify all election judges of the elgibility requirements of Subchapler C of Chapter
32 of the Texas Election Code and will take the necessary steps to ensure that all election judges appointed for the Joint
Elaclion are eligible to serve

The Elections Administrator shall arrange for the training and compenaation of all election judges and clerks. The
Eilections Administrator shall arrange for the date, time, and place for presiding election judges to pick up their election
supplies. Each presiding electlon judge will be sent a letter from the Elections Administrator notifying the judge of the
appointment, the time and localion of training and distribution of election supplies, and the number of election clerks that
the presiding judge may appoint.

Each election judge and clerk will receive compensation at the hourdy rate established by Tarrant County pursuant
to Texas Election Code Section 32.091 or other law applicable to compensation for the etection-related work.  The election
judge will receive an additional sum of $25.00 for picking up the election supplies pnor to Election Day and for returning the
supplies and equipment to the central counting station after the polis close

Eleclion judges and clerks who attend voling equipment training and/or procedures training shall be compensated
at the same hourly rale that they are to be paid on Election Day

The Elections Adninistrator may employ other personnel necessary for the proper administration of the election
inchuding such part-time help as is necessary to prepare for the election, to ensure the timely delivery of supplies during
early voting and on Etection Day, and for the efficient tabulation of ballots at the central counting station. Part-lime personnel
working as members of the Early Voling Ballol Board and/or central counting station on election night will be compensated
at the hourly rate set by Tarrant County in accordance with Election Code Sections 87.005, 127.004, and 127 006

V. PREPARATION OF SUPPLIES AND VOTING EQUIPMENT

The Elections Administrater shall arrange for all election supples and voling equipmant including. but not limiled
to, official ballots, sample ballots, voter registration lists, and all forms, signs, maps and other matarialg used by the election
judges at the voting locations. The Elections Administrator shall ensure availability of tables and chairs at each potiing place
and shall procure rentad tables and chairs for those polling places that do not have tables and/or chairs

The Elections Adminisirator shall provide the necessary voter registration information, maps, instruclions. and other

information needed to enable the eleclion judges in the voting locations that have more than one baliot style to conduct a
proper election.

Joint Election Agrasmant and Contract for Election Services --- Page 3 : !
EA Initials Entity Rep initials




Each Parlicipating Authority shall furnish the Elections Adminisirator a list of candidates and/or proposiions showing
the order and tha exact manner in which the candidale namas and/or proposilion(s) are to appear on the official ballot
(inctuding litles and text in each language in which the authority's ballot 15 to be printed). Each Panicipating Authority shali
be responsible for proofreading and approving the ballol insofar as it pertains to that authority's candidates and/or
propositions.

The joint election baliots that contain ballot content for more than one joint participant because of ovarapping
territory shall be asranged in the following order. Independent School District, City, Water District(s), College District, and
other political subdivigions

The Elections Administrator shall be responsible for the preparation, lesting, and delivery of the voling equipment
for the eleclion, as required by the Election Code

The Elections Administrator shall conduct criminal background checks on relevant employees upon hiring as
required by Election Code Seclion 129.051(g).

V1. EARLY VOTING

The Participating Authorities agree to conduct joint early voling and to appoint the Election Administrator as the
Early Voting Clerk in accordance with Sections 31.097 and 271 006 of the Texas Election Code. Each Participating
Authority agrees to appoint the Elections Administrator's permanent counly employees as depuly early voting clerks, The
Parlicipating Authorities further agree that the Elections Administrator may appoint other deputy oarly voting clerks to asss!
in he conduct of early voling as necessary, and that these additional deputy early voting clerks shall be compensated at an
hourly rate set by Tarrant County pursuant lo Section 83.052 of the Texas Election Code. Deputy early voting clerks who
are permanent employees of the Tarrant County Elections Adminisirator or any Participating Authority shall serve i that
capacity without additional compensation.

€arly Voting by personal appearance will be held at the locations, dates. and times listed in Attachment “B" of this
document. Any qualified voter of the Joint Election may vote early by perscnal appearance at any of the joint early voting
locations.

As Early Voling Clerk, the Elections Adminisirator shall receive applications for early voting ballots to be voted by
mail in accordance with Chapters 31 and 86 of the Texas Election Code. Any requests for early voting ballots to be voted
by mall received by the Participating Authoritlles shall be forwarded immediately by fax or courer o the Elections
Administrator for processing. The Eleclions Administrator will be rasponsible for managing the Annual Ballot by Mail voters
for whom the Elections Administrator has received an Application for Ballot by Mail, including maintaining and making
available the early voting roster information in conformance with Seclion 87 121 of the Texas Elechon Code Upon request
of a participating authority, the Eary Voting Clerk will promplly make all information contained within {he early voling roster
available for inspection by the participating authority, including ihe Information maintained under Section 87 12t(f). The
Participating Authorilies understand thal, as speclfied in section 87 121, information on Ihe roster for a person to whom an
early voting mad ballot has been seni is not available for public inspection, except 1o the voter seeking to verify thal the
information pertaining to the voler is accurate, until the first business day after election day

In addition to making the information on the roster for a person who votes an early voting ballot by personal
appearance avalilable for public inspection not |ater than the beginning of the regular business hours on lhe day after the
date the information is entered on the roster, the Elections Administrator shall post on the county website each Participating
Authority's early voting report on & daily basis and a cumulative final eardy voling report following the close of early voling
In accerdance with Section 87.121(g) of the Elaction Code, the daily reports showing the previous day's early voling activity
will be posted to the county website no later than 10.00 AM each business day

VII. EARLY VOTING BALLOT BOARD AND SIGNATURE VERIFICATION COMMITTEE

Tarrant County shall appoint an Early Voting Ballot Board (EVBB) to process early voting resufts from the Jont
Election The Presiding Judge, with the assisiance of the Eleclions Administrator. shall appoint two or more additional
members to constitute the EVBB. The Elections Administrator shall determine the number of EVBB members required to
efficiently process the eary voting baliots

laint Election Agreement and Contract for Elaction Services —-- Page 4

EA Inltials Entity Rep Initials



The Etections Administrator shall determine whether a Signature Verification Committee is necessary, and if so,
shall appoint the members.

Vili. CENTRAL COUNTING STATION AND ELECTION RETURNS

The Elections Administrator shall be responsible for establishing and operating the central and remote counting
stalions to receive and tabulate the voted ballots in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Election Code and of this
Agreeament.

The Participaling Authorities hereby, in accordance with Section 127 002 127 003. and 127.005 of the Texas
Election Code, appoint the following central counting station officials

Counling Station Manager: Chint Ludwig, Elections Administrator
Tabulation Supervisor: Stacey Behymer, Technology Resources Coordinator
Presiding Judge: David Lambertison

The Counting Station Manager or his/her reprasentativa shali deliver imely cumulative reports of the elaction results
as precinct report to the central and remote counting stations and are tabulated. The Counting Station Manager shall be
respongible for releasing unofficial cumulative totals and precinct relumms from the election to the joint participants,
candidates, prass, and general public by distribution of hard copies at the central counting station or by slecironic distribution
and by posting 1o the Tarrant County web site. To ensure the accuracy of reported election relurns, results printed on the
tapes produced by Tarrant County’s voling equipmen! will not be released to the Participating Authorities at the remole
collection sites or by phone from individual polling locations.

The Elections Administrator will prepare the unofficial canvass reports that are necessary for compliance with
Election Code Section 67.004 after all precincts have been counted and will deliver a copy of these unofficial canvass
reports 1o each Participaling Autherily as soon as possible afier all returns have baen tabulated Each Participating Authority
shall be responsible for the official canvass of its respective efecton(s)

The Elections Administrator will prepare the electronic pracinct-by-precinct results reporis for uploading to the
Secretary of State as required by Section 67.017 of the Eleclion Code The Eleclions Adminisirator agrees to upload these
reporis for each Participaling Authority unless requested otherwise

The Elections Adminigtrator shall be responsible for conducting the post-alection manual recount required by
Seclion 127.201 of the Texas Election Code unless a waiver is granted by the Secretary of State Nofification and copias
of the recount, if waiver is denied, will be provided to each Participating Authority and the Secretary of State’s Office.

IX. PARTICIPATING AUTHORITIES WITH TERRITORY OUTSIDE TARRANT COUNTY

Each Participating Authorily with territory containing poputation outside Tarrant County agrees that the Elactions
Administrator shall administer only the Tarrant County portion of those elachans

X. RUNOFF ELECTIONS

Each Participating Authority shall have the option of extending the terms of this Agreemant through its runoft
election, if applicable. In the event of such runoff election, the terms of this Agreement shall automatically extend unless
the Participating Authority notifies the Elections Administrator in wriling within three (3) business days after the original
election, not counting eleclion day.

Each Panlicipating Authority shall reserve the right to reduce the number of early voting locations and/or Election
Day voling locations in a cunoff alection

Each Participating Authorily agreas to order any runoff election(s) al 11s meeling for canvassing the votes from the
May 4, 2024 election.

Joint Election Agreement and Contract for Electlon Services —- Page §

EAInitials  Entity Rep Initials



Each Participating Authority eligible to hold runoff slections agrees that the date of the runoff election if necessary.
shall be June 15, 2024.

Xi. ELECTION EXPENSES AND ALLOCATION OF CQSTS

The Participating Authorities agree to share the costs of admynistering the Joint Election Allocation of costs, unless
specifically stated otherwise, is mutually agreed to be shared according to a formula which is based on the average cost
per Election Oay polling place (unit cost) as delermined by adding together the overall expenses and dividing the expenses
equally among the total number of polting places Costs for polling places shared by more than one Participating Authority
shall be pro-rated equally among the participants ulilizing that polling place

it is agreed (hat charges for Election Day judges and clerks and Election Day polling place rental fees shall be
drectly charged to the appropriate Participating Authority rather than averaging those cosis among all participants

Costs for Voting by Personal Appearance shall be allocated based upon (he actual cosls associated with each
voling site  Each Participating Authority shall be responsible for a pro-rata portion of the aclual costs associated with the
voting sites localed within their jurisdiction. Participating authorities that do not have a voting site within thair jurisdiction
shall pay a pro-rata portion of the nearast regular early vating site.

Costs for Early Voling by Mail shall be allocated according to the actual number of ballots maited lo each
Participating Authority’s voters,

Participating Authorities having the majority of their voters in another county, and fewer than 500 registered voters
in Tarrant County, and that do not have an Election Day polling place or early voling site within their jurisdiction shall pay a
flat fee of $400 for election expenses.

Each Parlicipating Authority agrees to pay the Tarrant County Elections Administrator an administrative fee equal
to ten percent (10%) of its total billable costs (but not less than $ 75 00) in accordance with Section 31 100(d) of the Texas
Election Code

The Tarrant County Elections Administrator shall deposit all funds payable under this Contract into the appropniate
fund(s) within the county treasury in accordance with Election Code Section 31 100

Cost schedule and Involging.

A cost estimate lor the services, equipment, and supplies provided by the Elections Administrator for the election
and the runoff election is shown below and in section XIl of this Agreement Thig cost estimatle shall serve as the cost
schedule agreed upon by the contracting Parties, as referenced in Section 31 093{a), Texas Election Code

As 800N as reasonably possible after the election or the runoff etection, the Elections Administrator will submit an
lemized invoice to each Parly: (i) for the actual expenses he/she incurred as described above and (i) for the Etections
Administrator's fee as describad above Tha invoice shall reflect any advance monies paid and any direct payments made
The Elections Administrator wili use his/her best efforts lo submit the invoice within thirty (30} days after the election or
within ten {10) days after the nunoff election.

The Elections Administrator's invoice shall be due and payable by each Party to the address set forth in the invaice
withn thirty (30} days after its receipt by the Party. If the Party disputes any portion of the invoice, the Party shall notify the
Elections Administrator in writing within such thirty-day pericd, or the invoice will be presumed to be a true and accurate
rendering of the amount that is due.

XH, COST ESTIMATES AND DEPOSIT OF FUNDS

The total estimated obfigation for each Parlicipating Authonty under the tarms of this Agreement is listed below
Each Participating Authority agrees to pay the Tarrant County Elections Administrator a deposit of approximately 75% of
this eslimated obligation within fifteen {15) days after execution of this Agreement The exact amount of each Participating
Authority’s obligation under the terms of this Agreement shall be calculated after the May 4, 2024 election {or runoff election

Joint Election Agreement and Contract for Election Services -~ Page 6

EA Initials Entity Rep Initials



il applicable), and if the amount of an authonty s totat obligation excaeeds the amount deposited. the authonty shall pay to
the Elections Administrator the balance due within thuty {30) days afier the recaipt of the final invoce from ihe Elections
Administrator. However, if the amount of the authority’s total obligation is less than the amount deposited, the Elections
Administrator shall refund to the authority the excess amount paid within thurty (30) days after the final cosis are calculated

The total estimated cbligation and raqutred deposn for each Participating Authonty under the terms of this Agreement shall
be as follows:

Actual# Billed # Estimated Daposit

Political Subdivision Polis Polts Cost Due

ARLINGTON I1SD 32 1028 $ 14118 $ 5832000
AZLE ISD 5 175 $ 1160292 ) 8.710.00
CASTLEBERRY ISD 4 100 $ 1620115 $ 1216000
CITY OF ARLINGTON Kt { 1203 £ 86289.20 $  64,720.00
CITY OF AZLE 2 058 $ 6,697.48 H 5.030.00
CITY OF BEDFORD | 050 $ 9,505.28 $ 7.430.00
CITY OF BLUE MOUND | 033 $ 6.809.43 $ 5.110.00
CITY OF COLLEYVILLE § 025 $ 6,030.42 s 4,530.00
CITY OF EULESS 2 083 § (036N $ £,280.00
CITY OF FORT WORTH 144 48 38 $ 31851068 $ 213.89%0.00
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 6 1.62 $ 1920047 $ 1440000
CITY OF GRAPEVINE 2 045 5 582172 3 3,850.00
CITY OF HALTOM CITY 9 112 $ 2011936 £ 15.0%00
CITY OF HASLET 1 025 $ 5.213.51 $ 392000
CITY OF KELLER 2 058 H 7.509.81 $ 5,640.00
CITY OF KENNEDALE 2 045 $ 9,14741 $ 6.870.00
CITY OF NORTH RICHLAND HILLS k] 158 $ 2792316 §  20950.00
CITY OF PELICAN BAY ( 0.25 $ 5.101 86 $ 3.83000
CITY OF RICHLAND HILLS I 0.50 $ 713103 b 5.80000
CITY OF RIVER OAKS 3 0.75 $ 8.066.54 s 605000
CITY OF ROANQKE 0 0.00 $ 400.00 ) 300 00
CITY OF SAGINAW 2 083 $ 9.168.44 s 6.880 00
CITY OF SANSOM PARK 1 0.25 $ 8,963.3) $ 6 730.00
CITY OF WATAUGA 2 045 £ 6,100.48 3 4,580 00
CITY OF WESTWORTH VILLAGE 1 03 $ 6.511.73 b3 4,890 00
CROWLEY ISD 13 4.3} § 3249 $ 2484000
EVERMAN ISD 6 1.95 $ 14.160.77 £ 1063000
GRAPEVINE-COLLEYVILLE ISD } 0.65 § 1077891 S 8.09000
KELLER {SD 10 182 $ 2642887 $ 1983000
LEWISVILLE ISD | 0.20 $ 3.898.88 $ 2.930.00
MANSFIELD ISD 20 142 $ 107.687.01 § 8077000
NORTHWEST ISD 8 228 s 400.00 3 300.00
TARRANT APPRAISAL DISTRICT 180 13.58 $ 64547034 $ 48411000
TOWN OF EDGECLIFF VILLAGE [ 0.25 $ 6.354.00 5 4,770.00
TOWN OF FLOWER MOUND | 0.20 H 3.898.88 $ 2,930.00
TOWN OF TROPHY CLUB | 0.25 $ 63350 5 4.760.00
TOWN OF WESTLAKE 2 045 $ 7.188.82 3 5,400 00
VIRIDIAN MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT 1 0.25 § 5.057.03 $ 3.800 00
WHITE SETTLEMENT ISD 5 133 $ 1540623 3 1156000
TOTALS 479 180 $ 1.567.492.06 $ 1,175,830.00

Joint Election Agreement and Contract for flectlon Services --- Page 7 c g
EA Initials Entity Rep Initials



Xil. WITHDRAWAL FROM CONTRACT DUE TO CANCELLATION OF ELECTION

Any Participating Autherily may withdraw from this Agreement and the Joint Election should it cancel ite election in
accordance wilh Sections 2.051 - 2.053 of the Texas Election Code The withdrawing authonty is fulty liable for any
expenses Incurred by the Tarrant County Elections Administrator on behalf of the authority plus an adminisirative fee of ten
parcent {10%) of such expenses (but not less than § 75.00). Any monies deposiled with the Elections Administrator by the
withdrawing authority shall be refunded, minus the aforementianed expenses and administrative fee if applicable

It is agread that any of the joint election early voting sites that are not within the boundaries of one of more of the
remaining Participating Authorities, with the excaption of the early voling site located at the Tarant County Elections Center,
may be dropped from the joint election unless one or more of the remaining Participating Authorilies agree to fully fund such
site(s). In the event that any earty voting site is eliminated under this section, an addendum to the Contract shali be provided
to the remaining participants within five days after notification of all intents to withdraw have been received by the Eleclions
Administrator.

XIvV. RECORDS OF THE ELECTION

The Efections Adminisirator is hereby appointed general custodian of the voted ballots and all records of the Joint
Election as authonized by Section 271.010 of the Texas Election Code

Access to the alection records shall be available to each Participaling Authority as well as to the public in accordance
with applicable provisions of the Texas Election Code and the Texas Public Information Act. The election records shall be
stored at the offices of the Eleclions Administrator or at an alternate facility used for storage of county records. The Elactions
Administrator shall ensure that the records are maintained in an orderly manner so that the records are clearly identifiable
and retrievable.

Records of the elaction shall be retained and disposed of in accordance with the prowisions of Section 66.058 of
the Texas Election Code. If records of the etection are involved in any pending alection contest, investigation, litigation, or
public information request, the Elections Administrator shall maintain the records until final resolution or uniil final judgment
whichever is applicable. It is the responsibility of each Participating Authority to bring to the attention of the Elections
Adminisirator any notice of pending election contest, investigation, litigation or public information request which may be filed
with the Participating Authority.

XV. RECOUNTS

A recount may be obtained as provided by Title 13 of the Texas Election Code By signing this document. the presiding
officar of the conlracting Participating Authority agrees that any recount shall take place at the offices of the Elections
Admimistrator, and that the Eleclions Administrator shall serve as Recounl Supervisor and the Pamticipating Authority's
official or employee who performs the duties of a secretary under the Texas Election Code shall serve as Recount
Coordinator

The Eleclions Administrator agreas to provide advisory setvices lo each Participating Authonty as necessary to conduct a
proper recount

XVi. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

1 ltis understood thal to the extent space is available, other districts and political subdivisions may wish to participate
in the use of the County’s election equipment and voting places, and it s agreed that the Electons Administrator
may coniract with such other districts or potitical subdivisions for such purpases and that in such event there may
be an adjustment of the pro-rata share to be paid 10 the County by the Participating Authorities

2 The Elections Administrator shall file copies of this document wilh the Tarrant County Judge and the Tarrant County
Auditor in accordance wilth Section 31,0989 of the Texas Elaction Code

3 Nothing in this Contract prevents any Party from taking appropriate legal action against any olher Party and/or other
slaction personnel for a breach of this Contract or a violation of the Texas Election Code

joint Electlon Agresmant and Contract for Election Services --- Page 8

EA Initials Entlty Rep Initials



4 This Agreement shall be construed under and in accord with the laws of the State of Texas and all obligations of
the Parties creatad hereunder are performable in Tamant County, Texas

5 In the evanl that one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held to be nvaid
ilegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other
provision hereof and this Agreement shall be consirued as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision had

nevar been contained herein.

6 All Parties shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances. and codes of the State of Texas ali local governments
and any other entities with local jurisdiction.

7 The walver by any party of a breach of any provision of this Agreamant shall not operate as or be construed as a
waiver of any subsequent breach.

8 Any Amendments of this Agreement shall be of no effect unless in writing and signed by all Parties herelo

9 In the svent of an emergency or unforeseen gvent on Election Day that requires adiustment lo these procedures to

keep the election opersating in a timely, fair, and accessible manner Elections Administrator may make such
adjustments to the procedures herein as the circumstances require

[Signaiure Pages Follow)

loint Electlon Agreement and Contract for Election Services - Page 9

€A Initials Entity Rep initials



XVII. JOINT CONTRACT ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL

By the signaturas on the attached pages the Eiections Adm nistrator and the represantative of each entty warrant and
rapresent that they are authorzed to @nter into this Contract

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURES AND SEAL ON THE DATE SHOWN BELOW

The Elections Admimisirator

oy 7

CintL

Elections Admenistrator
Dateﬁmma"i -
The State of Texas §
County of Tarrant §

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Clint Ludwig known lo me to be the person whose

name 18 subscribed to the foregoing nstrument and acknowledged lo me that he executed jhe same for the purpose and
corarnderamn theren expressed Gwvan under my hand and seal of office on this the day of dpm !

20

(Seal) - T T

Signature of Ngiry

= m’} TRACY NGUYEN

% Notary Public, Sate of Taxas
WAL LS Notry ID 131436052

Y%/ My Commisson Exp 0202026

Joint Election Agreement and Contract for Election Services --- Page 10

EA Inltials Entity Rep Initials



By the signatures on the attached pages, the Contracting Officer and the represantative of each entitywarrant and represent that
they are authorized 10 enter into this Contract,

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURES AND SEAL ON THE DATE SHOWN BELOW:

TARRANT APPRAISAL DISTRICT:

Vince Puenie
Chairman — Board of Directors

Date. : e
The State of Texas §
County of Tarrant §

Belore me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Vince Puente, known to me 10 be the persons whose
name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and
consideration therein expressed. Given under my hand and seal of office on this the day of .20

{Seal)

Signaiure of Nolary

loint Election Agreemant and Contract for Election Services --- Page 11

EA Initials Entity Rep Initials



TARRANY COUNTY EARLY VOTING
VO FACION ADELA DEL CONDADO O }
RAU &L SOM CUA QUAN TARRANT)

MAY 4, 2024
{4 DE MAYD DE 2024)
(NGAY & THANG 5, niM 2004)

JOINT GENERAL AND SPECIAL ELECTIONS
JELICCRONES GENTAALES CORIINTAS ¥ (SPECMLS)
m:r WP TONG TUYEN CUF vA BA COF DAC BIET)

1Y umnfmly mhcbm.bns. cater ond times cpplies 1o vol411 in the Jollowing cities, tawns, schools, birory, ond wate: ditrkis: {Est hororio de cnetas de

da, sui fechos y tiempos aplican a jo vaioates an Jos cigulenies thudedes, puebiss, ¢scueias, bidliotecor y dtatrkes de lo agua) Dy b lich trmh cla i ng
o difen, ngly thing vé thirl glon £ho by o 1m dp dyng cho cbe o Il & Troag nixling it sau dby. che tbnk phé, thi xB, trubng hoe, Yy viin vh co quan thiy tye):
Ardhngton, Adle, Bedfors. Blus Mound {oleyville, Edgechii Velage Euiesy, Flower Mound Fort Woulh, Grand Prasne Grapevine, Hakam City, Hatlet, Kaller, Kennadale Novth
uchland Hilly, Pebcan Bay. fochlond Hify, Retr Ophs Roaroke, Sapnaw Sansom Park. Trophy Cub, Wateuge. Westlal h vilage, Art 150, Afle 150,
Castigberry 50, Cromiey 15D, Everman 50 Grapevsne-Colleywile 150_Kelfer BD. Lewniville (50, Mamiigld 50, Mo thwest 150, Wiwte Settement 15D, Terrant Appr aival Datiicy.
aod Vendan Mumcps) Management District.

EARLY VOTING BY PERSONAL APPEARANCE DAYS AND HOURS
[DIAS ¥ HORAS DE VOTACIKIN TEMPRANG POR APARICION PERSONAL}

{Nody v gitr di bdu ctr som)
S—
APl {Adl) {Thing T 22 - 16 Monday - Frday {lenes = Viernes) [T Hei - Thir Sdu) 8:00 s.m. ~ 5:00 p.m
Apeil {ades) {Tring T 27 Suturd by (s8bodof {Fhe Blév) 100 a.m.~ 700 pm.
Al {abesg {Tndng 11 28 Sunday [Oominge) {Cad MaBY 10:00 am. = 4:00 p.m.
Antil {abed) {Trdng Te) 29 - 30 W-Tﬂw lh‘m)‘l’liﬂ- Tt o) me-'l:mpm
Locstion Addears Chy Tip Code
fUdicecide) fDiveecidn} {Chodnd} (GhaRge pestal}
oo ch) [Thdoh g} A vy D)
1 Bob Duntsn Center 2800 5 Center Sreet Mington 76014
¥ Elcke Odom Athitic Centes 1601 NE Green Qaks Bovlevard Aslington 76006
3 City of ArEngton South Sesvice Centar 1100 SW Green Osks Bovlevasd Aslington 76017
4 Aot Wright Lake Arfington Branch Library 4000 W Green Oaks Boulevard Astington 76016
|3 Summit High $chool Performing Arts Center 1071 Turnat Warnell Road Aiagron 76001
6 Tareant County Subtourthouse bn Aslinglon 700 € Absam Straat Adington 76010
? :;g:‘,fl:"m‘;':'::"“""“ Compus | 2100 Southesst Parkwy Arfiegion 76018
] Fienberview High S¢hool 7700 $ Watson koad Adwigion 76002
§ | Univesgty of Texes 3l Arkington 500 W Nedderman Orive Arfinglon 76019
10 Azle i50 thstiuctional Suppon Cemer 493 Sandy Beach Road, Suite C Arle 76020
11 Bedford Public Libeary 1424 Forest Ridge Drive Bediord 76011
n Benbrook Community (enter 228 San Angelo Avenue Benbeook 76116
13 Blue Mound Communidy Center 1824 Fagan Drive Riue Mound 6131
14 Tarver-Rendon Elmantary G0G6S Retta Mansfield Road Burleson 76028
15 Colteyville Recreation Center Annex A 5008 Kobests Road Collryville 76034
16 Crouch Event Center in Bkemennial Park 900 € Glendale Street Crowdey 76036
17 Eulass Family Life Senlor Cemer 300 W Mudway Orive Fuless 76039
18 Forest Hill Civic and Convention Center 6901 Withia Sireet Forest Hill 76140
19 Chartes F. Griffin Butiding 3212 Mitler Avenugr Fort Worth 76119
0 Como Community Center 4860 Horoe Straet Fort Worth 76107
21 Dismond HIB/tarvit Branch Library 1300 NE 35* Sireet Fort Worth 76106
tH :::n’:u":: Bagsby Sovthwst 6551 Granbury Road Fort Worth %3133
23 Golden Tiiangle Branch Library 4264 Golden Triangle Boulevard Fort Worth 76244
M Hendiey - Mesdowhrook € ity Center 5201 Deaty Street #ort Worth 76112
25 Jamet Aveaue Sevvice Center 5001 James Avenue fort Worth 6115
26 Morthside Community Center 1100 NW 18™ Sueet Fort Worth Y6164
27 Southslde Community Center 959 £ Rosedale Sareel Fort Worth 16104
28 Southwaest Community Center 6300 Wekh Avenue Fort Worth 16133
25 Summerglen Branch Ubrary 4205 Basswood Bovievard Fort Worth %137
30 | Jadm County College Nanbwest Comovs | 4en1 Marine Creek Parkway Fort Worth 76179
Tarant County Elections Center
) m‘:::m":‘m adeontods) 2700 Pramier Sureer fort Worth 76111
{Frung Tém B (v Som)
n Tarrgek County Plags Building 201 Burnett Streel Fout Worth 76102
3 Waorth Helights Community Center 3551 Mew York Avenue Fort Wonh 76110
34 Anng May Dautlon Elamentaey School 2607 M Grand Pepinurts Oitve Grand Praiile 75054
35 Asta Tienas Square 2615 W Pronger Partway Grand Praine 75081




TARRANT COUNTY EARLY VOTING
[VOTALION ADELANTADA DEL CONOADD DE TARRANT)
(2AU CF SOt CUA QUAN TARRANT)

MAY ¢, 2024
{4 OE MAYO DI 2024}
TNGAY 4 THANG $, NAM 2034}

JOINT GENERAL AND SPECIAL ELECTIONS
{516COONT3 TEMAALES CONRITAS ¥ EXPECIMEY
(KET HOP TONG TUYEN CUF vA BAU CU7 DAC BIET)

% Grapeving Pubhic Library 1201 Municlpal Way Grapevine 16051
” Haltom Chy Libravy 4809 Hahom Road Hakiom Ciy w1y
k. Maltom Ciy Senlor Center 3201 Friendly Lane Haktom City pLth
39 Legacy Lesining Cantér Northwest 15D 501 School House Road Hasket 76052
40 Keler Town Halt 1100 Bew Creek Parhway Keter 76248
L} Kennedale Communily Center 116 W Jrd Street Kennedale 76060
42 Shesiff's Office North Patrol Division 6651 Lahe Worth Baulevard ke Worth 16135
a :‘.'llrn Vastbushas Camer for the Peslorming 1110W Dabhie Lane Mansficld 26063
“ J. L, Bosen Elementary School 1401 Country Club Drive Mangheld 76063
45 Tatrant County Subcourthouse st Manshietd 1100 € Broad Street Mensheld 76063
46 Vernon Newsom Stadium IT00€ Broad Stremt Marsfield 76063
AT e oy 7301 Gleewiew Drive N Richland Hillg 76180
48 Formner Bursey Road Senior Adut Canter Y301 Gursey Road N Richland Wills 15182
42 North Nichiand Hills Public Library 9015 Grand Avenue N Richland Hills 16180
50 Castiebesry High School 215 Churchill Rosd River Opbs 76114
51 River Osks Annex 4900 Rivet Osks Boulevard River Oaks 76114
51 Sovthlake Town Hayl 1400 Matn Street Southiske Tt
53 White Settlement Public Library 8215 White Sattlement Road White Setthmant 76108

Application for 3 Batlot by Ml may be downloaded lram our websile : vy Setrantasrtyvia ton fatections
(Solicitud pora Boteta por Corred se puede detcorgas de nuastio sitio webd) wwwy Sorrpndteertute sev/Pectipns
{CO th 131 Oom x-n I PRIu BAU Qo Thwe trén trong mong cde chong (3 ) aw Sorrantegusivis. Sov/Plrction

Information by phone “atrany [ ounty Elections Adeenisiration, 817 831 8683
{informatidn por teldfono) [Admnstrockin de Eleccrones del (ondado de YTosrant 817831 BE83)
{Thiing tin quo defn thooi) {00 Honh B3y Cu Quidn Torront 817-831-8583)

Applications lor o Ballot by Madl muil be submitied beiween Janusry 1 2024 3nd April 23 2024 by mail fax of email 1o
Note: affactive Oacembar 1, 2037 - W an Application for Ballat by Ma | is submitted by R cr & ma | tha oregns! applcat on must al1o be maded and
rectived by the Early Voi'ng Cleck no later than the 4" bus ness day after receipt of the faned or ¢ maled copy.

{Solkitudes poro uno Boktta por | OriEd purden ser 1omerdos entre ¢! | de Ermro da 2024 y 23 de Abr ' de 2004 por carres, Jos o por coirea electidnico

o
Note: sfectivo ol 1 de Diclembre de 2037 Si una soleitud de boleto pov correo 1o envia poc fax o por corraa ehectndnica lo soliciiud origingl tombidn
debe s¢f enviodo por coren y recibido por el Seceetoro de Votocidn Aalicipodo no mds torde del cuarto dio Mbil despuds de recibir ko topia enviodo por
fox & por correo elecisdnico )

{Bem it 14 phitl b qua thir phdl dupe gl vie gilde Ngdy 1 Tidng 1 NEm 2024 vd Nody 23 Thing 4, Nim 2024 bing th, fox hodc emalldifn

L Y cd hife bye trngdy I thing 12 a3m 3017 Nz Dom Xen Lo PhE . blu que thur dugx g Bdng fox hodc e-mall, don xa bdn giic edng phil dire
QU blrg 1w dlin vd nhda b Thi Xy Phy Trach 86 Py g khnng muds hom ngdy Km vigc ehis to kE (i ngdy nihén dirgc bon 300 T Jox holc e-mail }

Early Voting Clark {5 Ox Volacidn Adelantodo) (NN Vidn Phy Trdch 86 Phifu Som)
PO Bo2 961011

Fort Worth ™X 761610011

Fax: $37-850-2344

Emall: votebymall Ptamantcountyta. gov



#207 ‘T e jose g0 T 38ey

£109L XL Uolaing BALIQ SIAEQ AROS TODT Azmien pue Asesqn| 10045 AIELDT SIne] INGS
£1092 XL woBumv AT POOWIUAT OOTE RewgeH woss| T " jooyas AiEieewag 50 D I
£109¢ XL ‘vorSupsy e POOMIULM TTVT AqqoY wosy| 160425 ySIH sowny Adpeg
2009 XL voaduyry PEOH JDItS GUION 0007 Areign 10045 ydH Jown| pagaeys
ZT08Z K1 ‘uoluyry o 3AL INUISHD 106 g T 10035 AIewawsa( adog AR €128
TI09L X1 ‘ucBursy 13385 13d00) 310N 00T Wi 100425 AJRIUFLHI GAIM UYOr
o109 X1 “uoiupry 13345 Wy 153 00L weoy Bupasiy Joo 3514 UOURILY U1 3$R0WLINOIGNS AWINO)) Juele)
0109¢ X\ ‘uaBunsy 13325 ueing QOPT wooy Junaspy JBIUS) UOIEIIIY HOOMODEMA
01092 XJ, ‘ueBupsy 3anQ Bulmosg TOTZ| T '3 T SWOOY JeUuds U [NV P 29380 wadiq ueQ gs) ucIBuy
9009 X1 "vorBupy O VICNN 9297 whs [OGUDS AIEIUILLAF POLIYS
2009, X1 voBunry preARNOG THEO UINIO ISEMUON T09T Apsijey suersdn R TRV WOPD A3
0092 X1 ‘vorBunry PIRANNOY UOISUIOSY TOTT Aemjjey Sy Buld 100475 USIH JOINT SIOYXN '3 2J00
20032 X1 "vozduiy PeCY UORIEM INOS 00L( vd mawaquy| " 1o0ya5 yBiH malAsaqUE)
70094 X1 “ueaBuyry PROE q9aM PISYsURIAl ESTT umicupny | BULIEdaG UOBIINN JUIPMS OSIN
70092 W1 “worBuipy 3G gL AQune) 00% 8T # wooy S1v| Awapeoy diyssepeay pray syuen|
20094 X1 "‘vorBuipy SALQ SMOPEIN 3100 OTH eumey 100URS AIRIUBWI|3 R0 1ue
10092 U ‘vasdupy pecy JapuaE) 105, ﬂaml__.,. 00US JIPPTN PIEMOK ¥ )
1009L XU ‘woiBury Peoy (UM Joun) 1201 sakoy 48333 Sty Juiuiopdd (00yI5 yBiH nuwng]
710092 X UaPwpy peoy now3 NP 1298 T eaay 100435 AJRIUIWA(3 UOSANLS S Y
T009L L "woidupy peoy uap3 006 Aoy 10045 AJRIUAWa|3 SIAR] Succox—
Y50SL XL ‘NI PULID A ejnsuLay PUBID YUON L0592 Aeign 190425 Aleauawang uoyneq Ay eulry|
TSOSL XL "duesd pueig pieAainog e)IdqesN 0309 £ # wooy ssep0426 Juna;, Jo Awapedy ssiuege) asino|
2S05¢ X1 ‘amEag puzig LD IUOWIR S29T AempHuEw| T 00uds Meuawad Banes sawer]
TSOSL XL ‘Nnkid putsty Amapied 22001 1SIM STOZ Aemipen enbs sauny ey
05052 XL 'JAEid pUesd ) anuaay 0792 Amaqn 1005 AIBua w3 vosan saun) pue o]
MO NG DN 94 Qi YUl o clg NI OF 2/ DY QN UQOL NPT OF Wi OXG
obipg) A popnry LORIIN] UBODION 2p D21y 0POPUC) 13P UOIDOION Ip JDBM)
a2 pue Ay SSAUPPY sy Bunop, 23w Juy)|0d Ippaiuna)

P20Z 'S IR P 3918 270G 0D PRY $A D WPARL Jup) ddK I
PZOZ 3P Ohew 3p b - SAEPIGs] 4 SMUNfUD) SHLIBUIG SR
wrd 0g: £ - we 00:L
¥ZOT 'p Aupy - RIORIILI EPICS QU [ERUID JiOf



$70Z ‘T PR JO SRR 0 7 ey

6E09L X\ 'sS3n3 A AempI 1S9 00F wocy 5jes) pUe sy 1L 01uas B)1 Ajlwes mnu._._m_

9£09L XL YHOM 103 ires] wioyBuo 0oy Ly 131097 3L UDSUYOT Y 111g)
SE09L X1 “AFpmory L8911 W 9T0T Asagn SNAWED 3PEI0 NG ABPMOID
SE09L X1 ‘Ampeon) 13241 IEPUALS) 1583 006 WOOY ¥EO AN e (RIUUBIUANG U) JAIUTT) JUDAZ YIner)
¥EO9L XL “Apakagod PECY 53004 2005 ¥ XIULY UM, ¥ XaUUY JAUY) vONEIIY NI
8209 X ‘uosayng PECY DIBYSURIY €U 5509 SAZM{iEH SLAE) 100425 AR UOPUY Janse)
8209 x4 ‘vosapng PROY Aapmos) UOPUFY 1563 008 Suipnng Jo 1044 12 wooy Junas aBeseq ug Lupay
TT09L KA ‘Paoypay ug lenua) g-6v8T za Bud) Aoy ieg
02092 Xy ‘Atg urondd L) VENRY OOET SIBQUIRY) (DRG] f WBOY ININUT) UIZH AUD Aeg uedg
0209¢ X1 '3y Jaung ‘proy worag Apues g8y 3|qeII0g U| SWoOISSEL) $31ua7) WOddng |RUOIINASY| OSI BTV
81092 X1 ‘voyburyy A N AU 006S eudNye) 100435 AIRIUIURT FFTUIQIE Y
109, w1 ‘voiBury nuQ Adgen 19323 1025 Aqgoy 190435 AIEISA Mesadny
R109¢ 1 ‘vorlunsy PreABNOg DHRG UIMD JSEHINOS 009 Jako4 wew JBWT) VONEINP] VoS Esa
(1092 w1 ‘uoitnry RIEANNOG STHED UIIG ISIMGNOS 0065 eudayry 100G yRH 1OWN( S3J0G LanI)
L105¢ x4 uodBuipy IALK) €133d 00LS Aseiqn 10013 AIIUSWD)3 VoW LK LUANG
{1094 x4 ‘voyBuyry PEOY 10H13 Ajdy 00ZS BLIALT - BN AQQOT AU afenBue) 1enQ Pue SUY SUI 4O AWIPEIY 43307 d VBT
L1054 X1 ‘vorBuysy PIeAINOg SHE0 UIID WAMYINOS DOTT wooy huuies) 221U 32035 LINOS uoiBurry Jo AU
9T0BL XU "suap.ieg uoBunpIcAEQ 9440 3IE00Y 0092 Wooy (PUN) - IIeH AMD g2H AyD) suapieo uotuigomped
91054 X1 ‘uosBunry PieANNOg SR UBAIY IS OO0 Wooy Auunnuo) Arexqn puesg vy e IgBum uoy
9L08L XA ‘uoiBugsy peoy aBpny Jueses|d 1SaM TOPI WA 100435 AIEIDWINI SN
9T09L X4, "uoiBusy 3AuQ P|SPOOM 0OZE WAD LON - ¥ WA 100425 WBIH sonr Buno M SapeYD
SI08¢ g ‘vaiBupy PEOY JIpiRlY \INOS ODOE Aexqn Awapesy aBenBum enQ pue Sy dulj / 10045 yikH Joluny LUNG PAOH
PI09L X4 "UciBunry 139438 JAR) \RNOS 0OBT wooy Ly 1337 uesung gog
PLO9L XA ‘uoiBunry UG AOCIGIIND TOTE qe7 wajg 190435 Aleatsad|3 uoLIAaYIY
£T09L XL ‘02uey PEDY LAMOg NS 19T HEH UMO] Ut SAQUIRY) LNOT [ IDUNDT UMOL $3aqustyd §13uN0) 0BALEY j0 UMG]
VG NG DN BA Qud wUoyL KD olg NJrid 08 2 nyx uPnD upof MING O WG 0ig
o8ippD 4 popnir) upIng UPPOIOA 3D DALY, OPOPUBY |3P UPICIOA #p 206N
diz pue iy PPy ey Supop 214 I)110d FPIMATUNC)

¥20T ‘S TuyyL & ¥tE Oka H) g €A J1) upAng Buge Ao L
FZ0T 3p oARw 3P ¥ - SHHEDISI A SDUNIUO) SHIBUND SIUOPINT

wd OgEL - e Q0L

PZOZ v AR - SUGRIIE [RHAIS PUE RIDUIT Wnof



vZOT ‘T WIeW Jo S § j0 £ 30y

POTOL XL “YUOM 303 1WING depasoy ¥5€3 556 a ey 192673 Ay umuwo) pisyanos|
POT9L X1 YWom Hoy INUIAY SUGAI TO9T wnoupaYy 100425 ARjuaway3 apisBuivion
POTOL XL WUOM W04 WoNG ApIn oW TOVT Aenpues Y2y 1saj e wopluny
POTIL XL WHOM LIO4 Waus quoasdn 1091 WNSRUWAS) JO IPISISIM RNV Bunwuo) voiels iy
POTOL XL "WOM WOy BNUIAY UOSIBYT 1583 TOZT eunAe) 100435 ArUIW 33 NEIY NOED
£0T9L XL ‘YoM Loy PIeAINOY PUEINED TOOZ eL3B4E) 10U diysIoM WL A0INA
€0T9L XL YoM Loy InudAY SIUBNH YInog TOL qe7 saandwio]) pue e jo o3| Jjooyas Asejuawa)3 [Iin as0wedes
E0TSL XL "WLIOM L0g Inuay ucaBuung TOZE I WA [IAYD [E3PAYIE) YSIAD
TOT9L XL YHOM Loy WIS snd) 00T WOOY WoysIED) 230219 Ay
20T9L X1 YoM 1104 RING Nanung TOZ WOoOY FIIYUC) J00|4 PIg Suiping e78)g Auno)) wese)
70194 XL Woom Loy 135 e8(3Q 9181 AemijeH / sadog YD ARMUDAID
T609L X1 ‘eipnos 19305 wew 00pT Q€-9E swooy Bujwes) sooy pig NTH UMD aYe|RNoS
£909L X1 ‘PRYsutyy 1395 peo.s 3523 00LE wooy Apununuo) WRIPEIS WOSMIN UOUIIA
€909L X1 ‘PiRysuew 13305 pecig 35e3 0011 wody Sunasiy 200} ISn4 PIFYSUTIN 1% ISNOYLINGIQNS AIMG) JLRIIE] |
£908L X1 ‘PRYsSutY SAIQ NI INVIBAM WIsON TOOE Aesqn o045 Axmjudiuid3 sod( euaqoy|
€909L X1 ‘PiRUSUEN peay nouen MaD 164 Aqqon 100423 PRI Q0T EpUN
£909L XL ‘PiRwsuem 3Au40 G Anuno) Tovt eualaje 100YDS AU uI0g T °f
€909L XL PlRysuew UE] 310G9Q 1SIM OTTT 49 Sy BUILLIOIIY Y} IO} JBIUI)) SEASAETTEA W "3
£908L X1 'Playsueny MG PRI UM YLION OTST By UOISSIOUD] [ WAD Ul 10SYDS PPN JAUSIM 530040
09034 XL "3jepauuay 33305 PIE 159M 9TE WOOY 431u3) Alunwe) S Anutuwo) JHepauuay
ES094 X1, WINH ALY IPISHO0G YR TT wooy uiew ST IPISHO0IG
509L XL 1arsen e YIegPUcHRg 9TZT wAp 100435 ArlUaWa Youey e.3puag
TH09¢ X1 Marsen PEOY BSNOH [00USS5 TOS LI 3d Pue 5711 0d QS) 15aMyLION 183us) Builuea) AdeBa
1S09L XU ‘sumadess Aepp edptuniy TOZT wooy ueidolg Amiqn 2gnd sutasdesn
Ov09L X4 ‘ssand PEOY UOSIAPUY ISNOH P2EE waay Apanay Ajurey amygD asided uyor 1S
UFG ANG N 0N Pld QYL RO oig nYd OF 21 nyy | uonD uPaL NFIG 0F WG 0/
obipp A popm) w0Ia YOROI0N 3p DAY OPOPUCT [ap UPIDOI0A 3p 10BY
dz pue A3y SSRPPY wasy Jupop eid Bufiod spwiaunc) |

PZOT S RUpUL Y 3318 706 10 NEF ©A N UANL Jug) didr
PZOT Op OARW 3P ¢ - Sapeads] A STUN{uo) SHEIIUID RUOPNG

wd 0037 - WE00:¢

Z0Z ‘v AR - SUGRIN3 |BPIdS PUs [BI2USD WOl



PZ0Z ‘T PR Jo S0 § JO ¥ 3Bed

OTT9L XL “YIOM MoJ 12325 JApng 15¢3 615 Arexgy 100425 Areudwayy syl yuom|
OTT9L XL ‘Wiom 104 INUIAY 0L MIN TSSE ¥ wooy Ay 123030 Ahunwiwio?) SIyBIRH YoM,
OTT9L XL ‘YoM LOJ 18205 [HUSWdH L2tE wis 2/T 23u2) Aunuwisa) 153304 AIOIHA
0TT9L XL "YlIOM Lo pans 8804 152M 006 wAg 100435 AURIUBWRI LOSHA, ‘T PITYHY
0179, XL ‘Ydiom 1o pi2AInog Yeg 15804 T162 AQqon seg $nH 100435 YBH [eyrsed 1 W
OTT9L XL YUOM o4 NuIAY 324 Jed 0007 enaiaged)| 10045 AJeIUIw3|3 VCLALLD ‘g ALY
O0T194 XL YoM Koy 10235 UDLIBPURY LINOS DOEE who |00Yr5 toowps Aetuaiagg aperd ) akioan
OTT9L XL ‘Yuom Loy nuday 3Bed 856 ) loayds Aejuauagl Radseq ‘W '3
60T9L X1 "YHOM 104 ISDAR IALI YR UOLRMY D0E eusiaye) 1001ps Aeuaiuag) pooma @Buey
60T9L XL YUOom Vo3 Jue| LN TO0Y woay Sunaapw Al (SUGIBIY 15aIMYINDS
60T9L X4 'YUom Lo4 073 400 IsaMNoS BOTY IO yany) sudeg ypyincs
60194 X1 YoM o4 ANUBAY S{IIH YInos 1028 wnoq pry 100S 3pesD WY VEIIW
S0T9L XU WRWI| NS Aym PEOY IWAWIRIIS JWYM PZT8 eaxy Aol DUISHA [90YIS JUADUITIPVI JUIWIMIAS BVUM
S0T9L XL ‘Ipsayn PeOY R NLIDPHUO) 0E86 SWOOoY AYunwwa) / jounc))| J3Ud) AJUNWAO]) |[EH UMO L IPSEAET}
BOT9L XL ‘YUOM LGy #AQ 20K g TO9 wooy Fsodsndynyy 100\ AIRIUSWI] azeH ang
£0T9¢ XL ‘YUOM Moy WIS UL 1M TOSE WA 10026 AJRILBWS|I N0 IH YLION
L0T9L X1 ‘MUOM Loj NuIAY Adpeg YLION TOZ wAD 10045 Alj3Y Of
L0194 X1 ‘YoM LOJ 1BIAS IIOH 099t G - b it WOy uﬁi.n.:i* U] Apunwiod owe)
90192 X1 ‘YoM Lod WING NGT WIMGLICN ZOVE 23y uondaayf Jowy Ip RiqERd RisOiB
S0T9L XL 'Yuom Moy IBDAE YISE 1SEIZION 00ET wooy JunIww AJRIGN) LPURIG SIAR[/ )T PUCWIRIQ
SOT9L XL ‘YoM Loy 12305 Ags3s0N TOL2 ¥ 0lpras, VONA PIRUOJIN "W WeM[iA
S0T9¢ XL 'yuom Loy 188215 BRPITOY I5E3 STST wooy ascdmndnmpy 3P UOLRIIIDY FITUEIAG
S0T9L X1 ‘YoM Uog N 3nuaay 000F AL 100435 AIEIUIWI(I MO|RT °§ 5|
SOT9L X1 'YLOM Loy N 2NURAY 9LEE wooy Beg 00UDS AeIuBWa3 384ONW 'Q
POTHL WL Yuom Loy anuday Ayorqua)y 009 AL 100US AsRIUAWANT UTIND-1PURY URA
UG G QN DA Pl UYL RD oG nPid OF 240 mpt ugnD uDoL NIYd PR WG 0l
abipg) A popnoy upEOANG LOD0IOA 3p DALY QPOPUDY) 1P LGIIDIOA Ip 10D,
diz pue Ay SRUPPY hry Supon #3¢)d Fupnod spimiunc)

YZOZ ‘S UpL ¥ 39 4G 10 PR BA 11D uPAng Jugs dON P
VZOT 3p OARwW 3P p - SHEPIAT A SBUNUD] SITIID SIUCPINY

wid O0:L - We 00°L

YTOT ‘p Avyy - SUORINI (eRIdS pus EBUID JUIDT



P02 Tyt jose g jo g aliey

9TTL X4 “Yom 1o INUIAY PULIY STEL AemjieH 100425 AJBJUBWR) 3 NN n._g.__
9TT9L X1 ‘YUOM LDy INVIAY PP 9E0% (e dwysmoay Y2 ISIPOYIaN paliuN 153aeH
STT9L XL "Yuom Loy MNuUdAY SIWef TO0S wooneag aln JAJUBD BHAIAS AMUIAY SILEY
SIT9L XL Yuom Loy 129ns voallndg 159M £€ET wnLaypnY 100435 Areluawsa|3 siyBiay preqani|
STTI9L XL "YLOMm Loy NUDAY SNPE0IY 1583 POTT 77T WO0KsED jooYyas Aigtuawalg yIeg JAu T
VLI9L XL "aBema isomasam PEOY HIH vouNg TIE WeoY APuniuwe?) HEH A1) IBRIIA YIIOMISIM
PIT9Z XU Wed wosues BNUBAY AT 5045 SHRQWRYD 1UNG) uno) [edomngy [fRH A3 Wieg wosues Jo A
ILSL XL ‘e samy pecy uapseg SO 08T IeH dysmortay YYD IS[PONIBN PAAUN SE0 S3A1Y
PETIL XL “T1€0 J3AN PIEAIINGY SYRO ST 006 eauy uadg 38 ¥BULY SHEQ .95__
PITOL X1 "YHoMm Loy PeOY |IMPInY) §T2 WAS yLION 100Y2S YBiH ALIGIRSE)
TTITOL XL "Wom Loy W LOSHK PIPT IfeH drysmogry YN INPOIADIA PIUUN MIYUEW IS
TUTHL X1 YoM Wog anuany Aawey 0025 i3k Ju0sy 10045 Yy Jequing aduaineT ey
TTTI9L XL "GUOM WOy L] UetlIL) 5995 E T 1 woog Auandy Ay Apunwwo) Buny Jayiny viuey
TIT9L XL YoM oy 132308 BULON OZES IfeH dngsmogay Ny digsmo||34 Aredan
TLT9L XL "Yuom Loy Wang Aieag 1029 wooy asodindpiny 149D ALUNWWOD RO0KIMOPEIN -AJPUEH
TLTHL XL YoM 1oJ W5 VOIS TOLS Agqo view 1005 yBi Si1H uiaise]
TTT9L XL YHOM LGS 1Rang 29pug T0g9 wooy Sunaaw Asesqry euciday 1503
TIT9L XL ‘Yo bod e voLRY OSBT wan 10045 AIRIUMLNT PIEUOCTIN POOMIY|
TTTHL XL YoM Loy aue} Apues 6561 (neH vewaoJ) K duysmonay ISESIIANN LeLRULN YYD sHdoad (v
TIT9Z X1 ‘YHOM L0g 133415 aupneg 106 Mg 100UDS AUBlUIWD|T SWEeRIM 7 BISIIA
TTT9¢ X1 aJom Log 19905 SYIOH LOZE wnuaypny, 10oys Junuaw] aepluids)
TTI9L XL "WHOM Log 12ang dewyag 15e3 00LE wooy asodndiim Ry RO 3PS Al
TITIL ML “WLIOM o4 BALIQ (19304 (009E eunNe) / wAY Snu) Ruused palddy apisiaan|
TIT92 XL 'YHOM 104 DNUINY BIINA OOLT WAD 100yaS Alejuawagy 1SINYRD)
TTTISL XL 'NUOM Lo ANUAY BILEAJAS 1RNOS TOZ wooy ATy 110D AYUMLWOT UO(S33S 0, MBIPUY
UPIG NG SN 0A i UL el 3ttyd 08 I YN Ul UBAL AL OF WG olG
obpg2 4 popnp pRIING uPDDION 3p Da.y| CPOPUA) 13P UPRCIOA 3p sobm]
4z pue Ay S5uppY sy Supiop) ey Supiod IprmAauno)

DZOZT 'S JUPUL b 318 HA 29 M 1A LD uPAn Supy day
PIOT 3p OARW 3P ¢ - SHENIAS) A SEIUNfue) SHEISUDD UG

wd 0g-L - we 00

FTOT ‘v Ayy - SUOTIN3 [S0IAS PUE [RDLID KOr



PI0Z T YIrN jo se § jo g aBeg

EET19L XL "WWIOM 103 NUIAY YIPIM 00€9 whAg| 131020 AMUNWWD) 1SIMUINGS
EETIL XL 'YOM W04 NS USINH \RNOS SEIL SuOWWo) \RIND) IRPOUIDA PN SISHRD)
£€192 XU, "(OM 1004 peoy Anquess 1559 wooy urtoA Ape3’ FINOYLINGIGTS 153MYINOS AqsTeg saHIIud JUUOIQ
EETOL XL ‘YWom VoJ NUBAY UBWHYM EESS 03Py | 100US AselUWA] ARNMUS 3onsg
TETOL XL ‘YUOM o4 #RJL UOWNED TS99 unage) [00yDs Aleluawa 3 wowye)
TET9L XL YLOM Lo PROY wWosues |2AVED 0052 win 190435 AJeuaiuia|] NOOIGULION
TET9L XL ‘YoM wog L8250 TZE0T WRY PUe JAUED BIYSIOM YRy 5505
TETIL XL YoM Lo e Aay Buusny 1068 euae)| 1004 Arejuawa)3 apns wioystig)
TETHL XL ‘Punow anjg g ueley p28T ea1y uadp JBIUSD ARUNWIWOD pUNOWY NG
S2I9L X1 “tocuquag anusay opduy ues g7 WOnY U 12U ANURWIWOD R00IqUIY
ETTHL XL “yuom Loy 1335 UANK NS OOTE 3ah04 wnuoypay 1ooyas yliH Aapmoud yuon
€194 X1 "YHOM 104 U] 330 AQUNC) TOBT wAg 1004IS AJEIUILWAI YA DMODEIN
OZI9Z XL ‘YUOM L4 peoy AamoY 0092 wio 190475 AIRUIWA pecy Alamon]
6TT9L XL YoM ueq PeOY pUBPNIAS PAR] 2T9% WAL 100435 AJRIUIWD]I YIS ‘WM
6TT9L XML 'YUOM Loy peoy dnIRIS 60vE wAg |0V AJBIUBILRT UEHHININ -ISLILNG)
61192 XL ‘YUOM MDY 13245 50034 T09E winy {00YS ARILAWA|(3 Wed U9
6TT9Z XL ‘YLOM 104 IMAAY JIgNN TT2E wooy Sunop Apes| Buipy:ng wiyLY 4 SIRY)
61194 XL "YUoM WoJ aaug anpIquil 1092 wooy Juos A 13U Asperg
6TT9L XL YUOM 404 1232115 138 SOTE Sue) ssodindpingy [ waseuwin Y 153deg Aleunissiy uap3 yiag
61T9L XL "YUoM Loy I WSUY DORE 1ah04i 10os Avjuaway3 Ned W Y
STT9L AL “SHIH pueHpny ampg eur) 002 SHRqUITLD KNG 1M AYD SIH puerdpy
SIT9L X1 WIOM HIO4 resy 33 0598 WAG, 00435 AJRIUBWA)F SPHRIL JBARY
£IT5¢ Xt "AD woyeH sury Aipusiy TOZE 0D IN V) wooy dsodinduniy 13)08) so1uas A1) woyeH
LTT9¢ XL 'Ap worey Peoy WoyeH S0RY WOOJSSED) UORENPI WPV Aresg A woneH|
91192 XU oM o4 ROy putppey 2v2e wooy aoueq JAWRD AUunwiwo?) sueay g y|
UG RAE OIN DA D YRyl HD ol Ay O 2N Py HOND LPOL NP OF WG 0I
o8ipo3 A popn vomang UCDO0JOA 3p Casy 0POPUD]) [P UPEIDIOA 3p sobng

d1z pue A sSSPV wasy Sunop 309 Suog sppmliuncy

v207 ‘s Supyl v 1918 26 10 My v 40 uping Bup) ddp 33
PTOT 9P OARW 3P ¢ - SHEDIASI A sRIMUG ) SHERUID DU
ud Qe g - e QOSL
FTOZ ‘v ARWY - SUORII FEOITS PUE [RIDUDD IOy



¥I0T ‘TR Jo se g jo ¢ adey

¥¥Z9Z XL WOM 103 PIBADNOY dgBueL | USPIOD POTY S160Y BHISaN BV AIIGH Y3Uerg SIBUEN] UIPIOD

ZBT9L XL SHIH PURMO YHON peoy Azsing T0EL wooy wepn J30UR) YNPY JOILIS PECY AISING JAWIG]
08194 X1 'SIH PUSROT YLION ANUBAY PURID STO6 wooy AJunwwod Asesqiy qng SHiH PUBYRHY YIloN
08192 X1 'SIHH PUCTYOTY YLION BT MMAUND TOEL ) 3 Ajjweg uesung YN ISPOYIN PAUL JUIod Al
6LT9L XL ‘meugdeg PIRANNOY ADIITON 159M, SSE eary Buileas preyg Ase.qr auqng 33333 P3 uyor

BLI9L X1 YHOM Loy ] WET 1e3sAD 8229 wiooy Tunaay AJRIgn YaueIg ISIMULION

64194 X1 ‘Yyuom boj PROY YEMIN OPIQ] SLIOW 0046 euANYE) (005 AURIUIUIT urelunopy 3Be3

POTOL X1 “YHOM 1504 133015 RIRT ISIMULION 00TT HeH 1nbuey J31US) AIRWLIO?D IPHYLON

¥OT9L XL “YUOM Vo4 1905 NPT BSRWUON ST WAD - FOT WooY SH3 'O ‘W

SSTOL XL Y0M 13 une) s#lsy 00y wGoy N 1210H SaYNg POOMaIPUED)

P19 X1 ‘eneiem POy ASIYM SOTL Agqen HEH Ay ednerem

0rT9L X1 1A 159004 18RS BIM 1069 10T wooy 1FIUF) UOKUIAUDY 1 AT I 153004

OPT9L XL ‘uewsaa3 WS 232Y YUON £1Z wooueR JNUID WA URUIIAS

LEY9Z XL “Ylom Loy prANNOR poomsyeg SOTv wooy Jugaaw Avesqr) Youesg ua@iawwng

LET9L XL YUOM Lay PIEANNOR WH POOMPRY 0578 WA apisIng AemjieH OOy PPN POOMIEH

LETOL X1 “YUOM Lo anug ®3L 000L wig) 100y5S AIfludtiagg 13uLOganyy

SET9L ML YUOM PiEABINOG YLIOM 34€) TS99 wooy Annwie) uOfSAQ [001Rd RON 2240 § IS

YEL9L XL YoM wog ABMIES URUWIAAT SO OZET BB 100435 ARuawa(l Aempd

PETSL XL YLom oy Aema3.14 ano0s OTY9 112H diysmo) a4 dusmopiag adoy may

PETSL X1 Yliom Loy PEOY [OOUYS JJ0WEIAS pOPT JaA03 Arerpues [ xayguen YUy aujaan

PETIZ XL YHOM W4 peoy modsels oot wooy Iscdmdninmg 4] Anmwwo) sk pueiydiz

PEIOL X1 YLOm wed 13915 31 Apeus sD9T euANed) 100425 AMUaLLI3|J IRLIGUARID)

vET9L X1 ‘83¢A yy2a8p3 peoy i>a8p3 soat BRUFD Ajunune s Aunwwo) aBe|pa Jppaipy
EETOZ X1 ‘YLOM Mo AN I PR11 TOOL tHeH ismond 3| YNy URLANAGID LG JNSUMNSIM

EETIL XL YoM O PEOY IWNGID ¥SIM OZTL Jakog wois| YNy UBIAAGSALd puesaquind Al |
UG NG QN 04 Dl YUY 1O 0lg NI 08 20N DY ugnl ugos Ny 0g wing olg|
obipp 4 popnp) upprasg U9P0J0A 3p DNy OPCPUO3 (30 WOIDIOA 3p 108

4z pue 3y ssppy wasy Suoa 2ty Sugog spimAumo)

PTOT 'S TUPUL Y 319 X£G £ (%A B4 11 uphng Jupl doH Yn
VZOL 3P 0ARW 3P 1 - SHEDAES] A SRUN{UG) SH[EIIRY SPUOHIIY

wd Of-¢ - we 0oL

YTOT ‘v AW - SUOLINJ (RIS Pue IIDUID 0T



20T ‘TR JO se 30 § ey

TOTHL XL "GND Aydos) G POOM Aydoul T wooy 203 e wmo1 GNp) Aydosl
T9TGL XL ‘Fpoumay PROY MOUROY-IMSEH LE6E 05T - wAD 3d 1005 HPPIN HBMPLL ‘W VYO

8PZ3L X1 JoReN Aesvoped xaar) 1eag 0OTT TIT WOOY SIUIIU0T 1 2H UmMO] J21@)

TP X1 WHOM Liod a0 $3ULITS PUGIPOOM OZTZT g0y 106435 Atejuaay3 sEULKIS PURIPOOM
PYTOL ML “IOM 102 peoY JaNNS LYot Aqqon 190425 Armuaisa)3 Jeis auo
UMD NG DN OA DY HUQYL o ola nd 0@ 1A AN L) UDOL APIYL PF WG OiG
olipo) 4 popnry wonang UODOIOA 3P D3 IY OpOpUD’) 3P UDIOIOA 30 06m
dizpuelip SSeppY ea.ry Junop weyd Sumod apmAuno)

20T STUPL ¥ 310 240 2 NRG LA 1D UPAnL Sug) dow A
¥202 3p SAows 3P § - SH(EAASY A SHUN(UD) SFHEIIIID SHUORIIP
wd po:L - wie 0O
PTOT ‘v Aty - SUOROI[I [EPdS Pus (RJBUD o]




Discussion Item 7(a): 2025 proposed TAD budget initial discussion

The staff has made an initial review of anticipated expenses for calendar year 2025 and
provides the following summary for discussion.



EXPENDITURES:

Direct Salaries

Retirement Benefits

Pension Liability Contributions
Group Insurance Benefits

Total Payroll Costs

Training, Travel, Dues & Publications
Appraisal Review Board Compensation
Legal, Litigation & Arbitration Expense
Professional Services - Other

Office Rent, Utilities, & Janitorial
Telephone & Communications
Postage, Freight, & Mailing Services
Materials, Supplies, Services
Contingencies

Capital Outlay

Total Other

FINANCING METHOD:

Taxing Unit Allocations
Interest Earnings

Data Sales/ Misc. Income

911 District Contract Payment
Rendition Penalty Payments
Transfer from Bd. Est. Contingency Res,
Transfer from Bldg. Maint. Comm. Fund
Transfer from Tech, Committed Fund
Transfer from Pension Liab. Comm. Fund
Transfer from CAMA Commited Reserve
Transfer from Unrestricted/Unassigned

Totals

Proceeds from Capital Leases

2023
ACTUAL

$ 16,334,384
2,202,136
1,240,000
2,399,942

$22,176,462

258,752
512,865
1,682,718
764,956
181,278
89,961
921,046
1,456,631

163,062

6,031,269

=il

$ 28,207,731

$27,728,683
643,551.00
88,706.00
197,506
240,504

it s YT e s e by i e s

PROPOSED 2025 BUDGET
TARRANT APPRAISAL DISTRICT

Budget Summary & Financing Method

2024
BUDGET

$17,369,752
2,387,555

2,955,289
$22,712,596

396,139
655,000
1,764,650
1,183,980
162,635
91,970
654,001
1,660,438
100,000
47,497

6,716,310

$ 29,428,906

$ 28,476,200
250,000.00
5,200.00
197,506.00
150,000.00

2025
BUDGET

$ 18,016,244
2,478,063

3,172,487
$ 23,666,794

389,464
600,000
1,839,650
1,198,380
160,715
91,970
654,001
4,347,261
100,000
47,497

9,428,938
$ 33,095,732
$32,170,732

350,000.00
25,000.00

200,000.00

350,000.00

% Of
Total

54.4%
7.5%

9.6%

71.5%

1.2%
1.8%
5.6%
3.6%
0.5%
0.3%
2.0%
13.1%
0.3%
0.1%

28.5%

1 0%

97.2%
1.1%
0.1%
0.0%
0.6%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

1.1%

$28,209,515 $29,428,906 $33,095,732 100%

$ o

0

0

20255%
CHANGE

3.7%
3.8%

7.3%
4.2%

-1.7%
-8.4%
4.3%
1.2%
-1.2%
0.0%
0.0%
161.8%
0.0%
0.0%

40.4%

12.97%
40.0%
380.8%
-100%
33%
0%

0%

0%
0%
0%
0%

12.46%




TARRANT APPRAISAL DISTRICT
Fund Balances as of December 31, 2023 - Unaudited

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable for Prepaid [tems
Committed for Software Purchase
Committed for Technology
Committed for Building Maintenance
Committed for Pension Contribution
Unassigned - Contingencies - 25% of Budget
Unassigned

$

115,341
853,253
250,000
350,000
7,157,847
2,650,858

$ 11,377,299



Action Item 10{a): Consider and possible action on engagement with a cybersecurity
consultant and consider moving committed funds to the general fund for purchase of
this item

In the continued effort to improve network security, TAD seeks to engage with a cybersecurity
consultant for an amount not to exceed $25,000 for continued review and assistance with TAD's
network.

Staff Recommendation:

Authorize the Chief Appraiser to seek out a cybersecurity consultant for a cost not to
exceed $25,000. TAD staff will make efforts to use budgeted funds to pay for these
costs. However, the Board further authorizes transfer of up to $25,000 from the CAMA
committed fund to the general fund for costs associated with this purchase if necessary.

Budget Note: Once the 2023 financial audit is complete, TAD staff will review and
recommend any necessary recommitment of funds to the Board.



Action Item 10(b): Consider and possible action on purchase of network
equipment/installation and consider moving committed funds to the general fund for
purchase of this item

Based on review of TAD's infrastructure by both internal staff and external industry experts, staff
seeks to purchase network equipment {including the cost for installation of this equipment) to
improve security and functionality of TAD's network systems.

Staff Recommendation:

Authorize the Chief Appraiser to purchase network equipment/installation for a cost not
to exceed $210,000. TAD staff will make efforts to use budgeted funds to pay for these
costs. However, the Board further authorizes transfer of up to $210,000 from the CAMA
committed fund to the general fund for costs associated with this purchase if necessary.

Budget Note: Once the 2023 financial audit is complete, TAD staff will review and
recommend any necessary recommitment of funds to the Board.



Action ltem 10(c): Consider a resolution to adopt an agreement to become a member of
the Local Government Purchasing Cooperative and to authorize the Chair, Chief
Appraiser or his designee the authority to execute the Interlocal Participation Agreement.

After continued review of infrastructure, TAD's phone system is dated and no longer supported
by the vendor. Staff has found a proposed vendor via an Interlocal CoOp that can provide new
hardware and supported software. In order to use this cooperative’s pricing, TAD must enter
into an interlocal agreement with the organization. As an appraisal district, we qualify to join,
but we must also become a member of the Texas Association of School Boards (TASB). We
can join TASB for a nominal fee ($375 for 2024) and then we would be eligible to join the Local
Government Purchasing Cooperative (BuyBoard). Becoming a member of the cooperative
requires a resolution from the TAD Board. This will be beneficial in not only this current
proposed purchase, but will increase TAD's ability to review vendor pricing in the future when
making purchases.

Staff Recommendation:
Request that the Board pass a resolution that authorizes the Chief Appraiser to enter an

Interlocal Participation Agreement with the Local Government Purchasing Cooperative to
allow for additional vendors to be considered when making purchases in the future.



P.0. Box 400, Austin, Texas 78767
oar 800.695.2910 « info@buyboard.com ¢+ buyboard.com

*%I'he Local Government

Purchasing Cooperative

INTERLOCAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

This Interlocal Participation Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into by and between The
Local Government Purchasing Cooperative ("Cooperative"), an administrative agency of cooperating local
governments, acting on its own behalf and the behalf of all participating local governments, and the undersigned
local government of the State of Texas ("Cooperative Member").

L. RECITALS

WHEREAS, a local government entity is authorized by the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of
the Texas Government Code, to agree with other local government entities to form a purchasing cooperative; and

WHEREAS, the Cooperative is further authorized as a local purchasing cooperative organization as set
forth in Section 271.101, et seq., of the Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to facilitate compliance with stale procurement
requirements, to identify qualified vendors of commodities, goods and services, to relieve the burdens of the
governmental purchasing function, and to realize the various potential economies, including administrative cost
savings, for Cooperative Members;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutwal covenants, promises and obligations contained
herein, the undersigned Cooperative Member and the Cooperative agree as follows.

I1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Adopt Organizational Interlocal Cooperation Agreement. The Cooperative Member by the execution
or acceptance of this Agreement hereby adopts and approves the Organizational Interlocal Agreement dated
January 26, 1998, which agreement is incorporated herein by reference (and is available from the
Cooperative upon request). The Organizational Interlocal Agreement established the Cooperative as an
administrative agency of its collective participants, and Cooperative Member agrees to become a participant
or additional party to that Organizational Interfocal Agreement.

2. Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date it is executed by both parties and
shall automatically renew for successive one-year terms unless sooner terminated in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement, If the Cooperative Member is an existing Cooperative Member that joined
the Cooperative by executing a participation agreement which authorized amendment upon the Cooperative
providing 60 days notice, then this Agreement will be deemed an Amendment by Notice, which will be
effective on the 61* day that the Cooperative Member is sent notice of this document. In addition, this
Agreement will continue to automatically renew for successive one-year terms on the anniversary date of
the Cooperative Member's initial term (not the effective date of the Amendment by Notice), unless the
Agreement is sooner terminated in accordance with the provisions herein

As revised by the Cooperative Board of Trustees on January 23, 2008. Page |l of 7



£.0. Box 400, Austin, Texas 78767
oar 800.695.2019 » Info@buyboard.com « buyboard.com

Termination.

(a)

(b)

(c)

By the Cooperative Member. This Agreement may be terminated by the Cooperative Member
at any time by thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Cooperative, provided any amounts owed
to the Cooperative and any vendor have been fully paid.

By the Cooperative. The Cooperative may terminate this Agreement by:

(1) Giving ten (10) days notice by certified mail to the Cooperative Member if the Cooperative
Member breaches this Agreement; or

(2) Giving thirty (30) days notice by certified mail to the Cooperative Member with or without
cause.

Termination Procedure. If the Cooperative Member terminates its participation under this
Agreement or breaches this Agreement, or if the Cooperative terminates participation of the
Cooperative Member, the Cooperative Member shall bear the full financial responsibility for all
of its purchases made from vendors under or through this Agreement. The Cooperative may seek
the whole amount due, if any, from the terminated Cooperative Member. In addition, the
Cooperative Member agrees it will neither be entitled to a refund of any membership dues paid
nor a distribution which may occur after the Cooperative Member terminates from the
Cooperative,

4. Payments by Cooperative Member.

(a)

(b)

The Cooperative Member agrees to pay membership fees as may be required by the Cooperative,
The Cooperative will provide the Cooperative Member with 60 days prior written notice of any
change in the membership fee before such fee becomes effective. Membership fees are payable
by Cooperative Member within 30 days of receipt of an invoice from the Cooperative or its
designee, unless otherwise provided by law. A late charge amounting to the maximum interest
allowed by law, but not less than the rate of interest under Section 2251.021, et seq., Texas
Government Code, shall begin to accrue daily on the 46th day following the due date and continue
to accrue until the membership fees and late charges are paid in full. The Cooperative reserves the
right to collect all funds that are due to the Cooperative in the event of termination by Cooperative
Member or breach of this Agreement by Cooperative Member.

In addition to membership fees, the Cooperative Member will make timely payments to the vendor
for the goods, materials and services received in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
bid invitation, instructions, and all other applicable procurement documents. Payment for goods,
materials and services and inspections and acceptance of goods, materials and services ordered by
the procuring Cooperative Member shall be the exclusive obligation of the procuring Cooperative
Member, and not the Cooperative. Furthermore, the Cooperative Member is solely responsible for
negotiating and securing ancillary agreements from the vendor on such other terms and conditions,
including provisions relating to insurance or bonding, that the Cooperative Member deems
necessary or desirable under state or local law, local policy or rule, or within its business judgment.

As revised by the Cooperative Board of Trustees on January 23, 2008, Page 2 of 7



P.O. Box 400, Austin, Texas 78787
oar 800.685.2018 * Info@huyboard.com * buyboard.com

5.

Payments by Vendors. The parties agree that the Cooperative will require payment from vendors which
are selected to provide goods, materials or services to Cooperative Members. Such payment (hereafter
“Vendor Fees™) may be up to two percent (2%) of the purchase price paid by Cooperative Members or a flat
fee amount that may be set from time to time by the Cooperative Board of Trustees. Cooperative Member
agrees that these Vendor Fees fairly compensate the Cooperative for the services and functions performed
under this Agreement and that these Vendor Fees enable the Cooperative to pay the administrative,
endorsement, licensing, marketing, and other expenses involved in successfully operating a program of
clectronic commerce for the Cooperative Members. Further, Cooperative Member affirmatively disclaims
any rights to such Vendor Fees, acknowledging all such fees are the property of the Cooperative. Similarly,
in no event shall a Cooperative Member be responsible for payment of Vendor Fees.

Distribution. From time to time, and at the sole discretion of the Cooperative Board of Trustees, the
Cooperative may issue a distribution to Cooperative Members under a plan developed by the Cooperative
Board of Trustees. Cooperative Member acknowledges that a distribution is never guaranteed and will
depend on the overall financial condition of the Cooperative at the time of the distribution and the purchases
made by the Cooperative Member.

Administration. The Cooperative may enter into contracts with others, including non-profit associations,
for the administration, operation and sponsorship of the purchasing program provided by this Agreement.
The Cooperative will provide repotts, at least annually, to the Cooperative Member electronically or by mail.
Cooperative Member will report purchase orders generated under this Agreement to the Cooperative or its
designee, in accordance with instructions of the Cooperative.

BuyBoard®. Cooperative Member will have a non-exclusive license to use the BuyBoard electronic
purchasing application during the term of this Agreement. Cooperative Member acknowledges and agrees
that the BuyBoard electronic application and trade name are owned by the Texas Association of School
Boards, Inc. and that neither the Cooperative nor the Cooperative Member has any proprietary rights in the
BuyBoard electronic application or trade name. Cooperative Member will not attempt to resell, rent, or
otherwise distribute any part of the BuyBoard to any other party; nor will it attempt to modify the BuyBoard
programs on the server or acquire the programming code. Cooperative Member may not attempt to modify,
adapt, translate, distribute, reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble any component of the application,
Cooperative Member will use the BuyBoard in accordance with instructions from the Cooperative (or its
designee) and will discontinue use upon termination of participation in the Cooperative. Cooperative
Member will maintain equipment, software and conduct testing to operate the BuyBoard system at its own
expense.

III. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Amendment by Notice. The Board may amend this Agreement, provided that prior written notice is sent
to the Cooperative Member at least 60 days prior to the effective date of any change described in such
amendment and provided that the Cooperative Member does not terminate its participation in the
Cooperative before the expiration of said 60 days.

As revised by the Cooperative Board of Trustees an January 23, 2008 Page 3 of 7



P.O. Box 400, Austin, Texas 78767
oar 800.605.2019 » Info@buyboard.com « buyboard.com

2. Authorization to Participate and Compliance with Local Policies. Each Cooperative Member
represents and warrants that its governing body has duly authorized its participation in the Cooperative
and that the Cooperative Member will comply with all state and local laws and policies pertaining to
purchasing of goods and services through its membership in the Cooperative.

3 Bylaws. The Cooperative Member agrees to abide by the Bylaws of the Cooperative, as they may be
amended, and any and all written policies and procedures established by the Cooperative.

4, Cooperation and Access. The Cooperative Member agrees that it will cooperate in compliance with any
reasonable requests for information and/or records made by the Cooperative. The Cooperative reserves
the right to audit the relevant records of any Cooperative Member. Any breach of this provision shall be
considered material and shall make the Agreement subject to termination on ten (10) days written notice
to the Cooperative Member.

5. Coordinator. The Cooperative Member agrees to appoint a program coordinator who shall have express
authority to represent and bind the Cooperative Member, and the Cooperative will not be required to
contact any other individual regarding program matters. Any notice to or any agreements with the
coordinator shall be binding upon the Cooperative Member. The Cooperative Member reserves the right
to change the coordinator as needed by giving written notice to the Cooperative. Such notice is not
effective until actually received by the Cooperative.

6. Current Revenue. The Cooperative Member hereby warrants that all payments, fees, and disbursements
required of it hereunder shall be made from current revenues budgeted and available to the Cooperative
Member.

7. Defense and Prosecution of Claims. The Cooperative Member authorizes the Cooperative to regulate

the commencement, defense, intervention, or participation in a judicial, administrative, or other
govemmental proceeding or in an arbitration, mediation, or any other form of alternative dispute
resolution, or other appearances of the Cooperative in any litigation, claim or dispute which arises from
the services provided by the Cooperative on behalf of its members, collectively or individually. Neither
this provision nor any other provision in this Agreement will create a legal duty for the Cooperative to
provide a defense or prosecute a claim; rather, the Cooperative may exercise this right in its sole discretion
and to the extent permitted or authorized by law. The Cooperative Member shall reasonably cooperate
and supply any information necessary or helpful in such prosecution or defense. Subject to specific
revocation, the Cooperative Member hereby designates the Cooperative to act as a class representative on
its behalf in matters arising out of this Agreement.

8. Governance. The Board of Trustees (Board) will govern the Cooperative in accordance with the Bylaws.

As revised by the Cooperative Board of Trustees on January 23, 2008, Page 4 of 7



P.O. Box 400, Austin, Yexas TO787
oar 800.698.2919 « Info@buyhboard.com * buybeard.com

Jurisdiction/Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of Texas and, to the extent permitted by law, venue for all disputes arising under this Agreement
shall lie in Travis County, Texas.

10.  Legal Authority. The Cooperative Member represents and warrants to the Cooperative the following:

(a) It meets the definition of “Local Government” or “State Agency” under the Interlocal Cooperation
Act (“Act”), Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code.

(b) The functions and services to be performed under the Agreement will be limited to ““Administrative
Functions” as defined in the Act, which includes purchasing.

(c) It possesses the legal authority to enter into this Agreement and can allow this Agreement to
automatically renew without subsequent action of its governing body.

(d) Purchases made under this Agreement will satisfy all procedural procurement requirements that the
Cooperative Member must meet under all applicable local policy, regulation, or state law.

{e) All requirements — local or state - for a third party to approve, record or authorize the Agreement have
been met.

11.  Disclaimer. THE COOPERATIVE, ITS ENDORSERS (TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL
BOARDS, INC., TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES, AND TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE)
AND SERVICING CONTRACTOR (TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS, INC.) DO NOT
WARRANT THAT THE OPERATION OR USE OF COOPERATIVE SERVICES WILL BE
UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE.

THE COOPERATIVE, ITS ENDORSERS AND SERVICING CONTRACTORS, HEREBY DISCLAIM
ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, [N REGARD TO ANY INFORMATION,
PRODUCT OR SERVICE FURNISHED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING WITHQUT
LIMITATION, ANY AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

12.  Limitation of Liability. Without waiver of the disclaimer or other limitation of liability in this Agreement,
the parties agree that:

(a) Neither party waives any immunity from liability afforded under law;
(b) In regard to any lawsuit or formal adjudication arising out of or relating to this Agreement, neither

party shall be liable to the other under any circumstance for special, incidental, consequential, or
exemplary damages;

As revised by the Cooperative Board of Trustees on January 23, 2008 Page 5 of 7



£.0.8ox 400, Austin, Texas 78767
oar 800.695.2918 * info@hbuyboard.com + buyboard.com

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

(c¢) The maximum amount of damages recoverable will be limited to the amount of fees which the
Cooperative received as a direct result of the Cooperative Member's membership fee and purchase
activity, within 24 months of when the lawsuit or action was filed; and

(d) In the event of a lawsuit or formal adjudication the prevailing party will be entitled to recover
reasonable attorney’s fees pursuant to Section 271.159 of the Texas Local Government Code.

Without waiver of the disclaimer or other limitation of liability in this Agreement, the parties further agree
to limit the liability of the Cooperative’s servicing contractor, endorsers and sponsors (including, but not
limited to, the Texas Association of School Boards, Inc., Texas Association of Counties, Texas Municipal
League, and educational service centers) up to the maximum amount each received from or through the
Cooperative, as a direct result of the undersigned Cooperative Member's membership fee and purchase
activity, within 24 months of the filing of any lawsuit or action.

Limitation of Rights. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, nothing in this
Agreement, is intended to confer upon any person, other than the parties hereto, any benefits, rights, or
remedies under or by reason of this Agreement.

Merger/Entirety. This Agreement, together with the Cooperative’s Bylaws and Organizational Interlocal
Agreement, represents the complete understanding of the Cooperative and Cooperative Member. To the
extent there exists any conflict between the terms of this Agreement and that of prior agreements, the
terms of this Agreement shall control and take precedence over all prior participation agreements.

Notice. Any written notice to the Cooperative shall be made by first class mail, postage prepaid, and
delivered to the BuyBoard Administrator, Texas Association of School Boards, Inc., P.O. Box 400,
Austin, Texas 78767-0400. Notices to Cooperative Member may be made by first class mail, postage
prepaid, and delivered to the Cooperative Member's Coordinator or chief executive officer (e.g.,
superintendent, city manager, county judge or mayor).

Severability. If any portion of this Agreement shall be declared illegal or held unenforceable for any
reason, the remaining portions shall continue in full force and effect.

Signatures/Counterparts. The failure of a party to provide an original, manually executed signature to
the other party will not affect the validity, enforceability or binding effect of this Agreement because ¢ither
party may rely upon a facsimile signature as if it were an original. Furthermore, this Agreement may be
executed in several separate counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall
constitute one and the same instrument,

Warranty. By the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the undersigned individuals warrant that
they have been duly authorized by all requisite administrative action required to enter into and perform
the terms of this Agreement.

[Signature page follows.]

As revised by the Cooperative Board of Trustees on January 23, 2008 Page 6 of 7



P.O. Box 400, Austin, Texas 78767
oar 800.695.2019 ¢ info@buyboard com » buyboard.com
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, acting through their duly authorized representatives, accept this
Agreement.
TO BE COMPLETED BY THE COOPERATIVE:
The LOCAL GOVERNMENT PURCHASING COOPERATIVE,

as acting on behalf of all other Cooperative Members

By: _ : Date:
Dan Troxell, Ph.D., Secretary

TO BE COMPLETED BY COOPERATIVE MEMBER:
[Signature required unless accepted as an Amendment by Notice as described in the Agreement. ]

(Name of Local Government)

By: Date:
Signature of authorized representative of Cooperative Member

Printed name and title of authorized representative

Coordinator (Program Contact) for the Cooperative Member is:

Name

Title

Mailing Address

City
Texas,

Telephene o

As revised by the Cooperative Board of Trustees on January 23, 2008. Page 7 of 7



State of Texas
County of Tarrant

A RESOLUTION OF THE TARRANT APPRAISAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Cooperative Member

WHEREAS, the above named entity (hereinafter “Cooperative Member”) desires to participate
in a local govemment cooperative purchasing program pursuant to the authority granted by
Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, the Interlocal Cooperation Act (“Act”) and has
elected to be a Cooperative Member in the Local Govemment Purchasing Cooperative
(heremafier “Cooperative™), a local govemment purchasing cooperative program created by local
govemnments in accordance with and pursuant to the Act and Section 271.101, ef seq., of the
Texas Local Government Code;

WHEREAS, the Cooperative Member, is of the opinion that participation in the Cooperative’s
purchasing program will be highly beneficial through efficiencies and potential savings to be
realized; and

WHEREAS, the Cooperative Member has reviewed the Interlocal Participation Agreement
(“Agreement”) and seeks to adopt such Agreement in order to become a member of, and
participate in the Cooperative;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED;

1. The Board of Directors hereby adopts the above-referenced Agreement as presented,
thereby becoming a member of The Local Govemment Purchasing Cooperative; and

2. The Board of Directors of the Cooperative Member authorizes its Board Chairman, Chief
Appraiser, or the Chief Appraiser’s designee to execute the Interlocal Participation
Agreement which includes the adoption and approval of the Organizational Interlocal
Agreement previously executed and adopted by two or more local governments.

PASSED, APPROVED, ADOPTED AND SIGNED on this the day of , 2024,

Chair, TAD Board of Directors
Attested:

Secretary; TAD Board of Directors



Action Item 10(d): Consider and possible action on purchase of Voice Over IP phone
software/hardware for the main TAD office and consider moving committed funds to the
general fund for purchase of this item

After continued review of infrastructure, TAD's phone system is dated and no longer supported
by the vendor. Staff has found a proposed vendor via an Interlocal CoOp that can provide new
hardware and supported software. If approval is made for the previously listed action item, TAD
would seek to enter into a 5-year agreement with Vested Networks for an annual cost not to
exceed $70,000 to provide phone hardware and software for the district.

Staff Recommendation:

Authorize the Chief Appraiser to seek the purchase of VOIP phone hardware and
software through a five-year contract through the BuyBoard cooperative for a cost not to
exceed $70,000 annually. TAD staff will make efforts to use budgeted funds in 2024 to
pay for these costs. However, the Board further authorizes transfer of up to $70,000 from
the CAMA committed fund to the general fund for costs associated with this purchase for
the initial year of 2024.

Budget Note: For the initial year, committed funds from the CAMA fund would be
requested to cover this cost if 2024 budgeted funds cannot be used. For future years,
this will be a budgeted item presented to the Board annualiy.



